
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
 

 Monday, September 9, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. 
1195 Third Street, Third Floor, Napa, Calif. 94559 

 

 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call  
 
 
 
 

Michael Haley 
Director, Ward Three 

General Information
 

Agenda items will generally be considered in the order indicated below, except for Set Matters, which will be considered at the time 
indicated. Agenda items may from time to time be taken out of order at the discretion of the President. 
 
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible. Assistive listening devices and interpreters are available through the District Secretary. 
Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations, aids, or services may be made to the Secretary's office no less than 
than 48 hours prior to the meeting date by contacting 707.259.8603. 
 
Any member of the audience desiring to address the District on a matter on the Agenda, please proceed to the rostrum and, after 
receiving recognition from the President, give your name, address, and your comments or questions. In order that all interested parties 
have an opportunity to speak, please be brief and limit you comments to the specific subject under discussion. Time limitations shall be 
at the discretion of the President. 
 
State law requires agency officers (Directors and Officers) to disclose, and then be disqualified from participation in, any proceeding 
involving a license, permit, or other entitlement for use, if the officer has received from any participant in the proceeding an amount 
exceeding $250 within the prior 12 month period. State law also requires any participant in a proceeding to disclose on the record any 
such contributions to an agency officer.  
 
All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors which are provided to a 
majority or all of the members of the Board by Board members, staff or the public within 72 hours of but prior to the meeting will be 
available for public inspection, on and after at the time of such distribution, in the NCRPOSD Office at 1195 Third Street, Suite 210, 
Napa, California 94559, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., except for County holidays. Materials 
distributed to a majority or all of the members of the Board at the meeting will be available for public inspection at the public meeting if 
prepared by the members of the Board or County staff and after the public meeting if prepared by some other person. Availability of 
materials related to agenda items for public inspection does not include materials which are exempt from public disclosure under 
Government Code §§6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22. 
 

Harold Kelly 
Director, Ward One 

Tony Norris 
Director, Ward Two 

Dave Finigan 
Director, Ward Four 

Barry Christian 
Director, Ward Five 

1195 Third Street, Suite 210, Napa, Calif. 94559 
telephone: 707.299.1335  facsimile: 707.299.4285  web: www.NapaOutdoors.org  



2 of 2 

 

2. Public Comment 
In this time period, anyone may address the Board of Directors regarding any subject over which the 
Board has jurisdiction but which is not on today’s posted agenda. In order to provide all interested 
parties an opportunity to speak, time limitations shall be at the discretion of the President. As required 
by Government Code, no action or discussion will be undertaken on any item raised during this Public 
Comment period. 

 
3. Set Matters 
 

a. Presentation by County of Napa and District Auditor‐Controller Tracy Schulze and 
discussion of audit results for FY 2012‐13 

b. Discussion and potential approval of amendments to the FY 2013‐14 budget 
 
4. Administrative Items 
 

a. Consideration and potential approval of Minutes of the Board of Directors regular 
meetings of June 10, 2013 and August 13, 2013 and special meeting of August 23, 
2013. 

b. Receipt of report on expenditures, encumbrances, donations, and grants approved 
by District staff. 

c. Consideration and potential approval of Amendment № 2 to Agreement № 
11‐18 with PSOMAS, to expand the scope of work to include development of 
a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan and increase total allowable 
compensation by $8,095.  

d. Oral update on Bothe‐Napa Valley State Park and the Bale Grist Mill State Historic 
Park. 

e. Review of the District Projects Status Report 
 
5. Announcements by Board and Staff 

In this time period, members of the Board of Directors and staff will announce meetings, events, 
and other matters of interest. No action will be taken by the Board on any announcements. 

     
6. Agenda Planning 

In this time period, members of the Board of Directors and staff will discuss matters for possible 
consideration at future meetings. Other than to determine whether and when such matters should 
be agendized, no action will be taken by the Board on these items unless specifically noted 
otherwise.  
 
Next Board Meeting:   Special Meeting Monday, September 30, 2013, at 1:00 pm 
       Regular Meeting Monday, October 14, 2013 at 2:00 pm 
 

7. Adjournment 



Assets

Cash 1,171,356$   

Accounts Receivable 43,878          

     Total Current Assets 1,215,234$    

Land 6,792,319     

Buildings and Improvements 456,356        

   Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (38,615)         

      Total Capital Assets 7,210,060      

Total Assets 8,425,294$    

Liabilities

Accounts Payable 39,617$        

Deferred Revenue 61,217          

     Total Liabilities 100,834$       

Fund Balance

Invested in Capital Assets 7,210,060     

Committed to Moore Creek 61,631          

Committed to Camp Berryessa 50,000          

Committed to Putah Creek 5,000            

Committed to State Parks 296,635        

Capital Replacement Reserve (Moore Creek) 38,615          

Available (Unassigned) 662,519        

     Total Fund Balance 8,324,460      

Total Liabilties and Fund Balance 8,425,294$    

Napa County Regional Parks and Open Space District

Trial Balance as of June 30, 2013

Page 1 of 12



Adopted Budget Revised Y-T-D Remaining Percent of

Budget Adjustments Budget Actuals Budget Budget

Revenues

State-Coastal Conservancy 1,355,000$             -$                     1,355,000$   81,305           1,273,695$     6.00%

County of Napa - Wildlife Commission -                           -                       -                10,000           10,000            n/a

Court Fines -                           -                       -                15,000           15,000            n/a

Interest -                           -                       -                3,729             3,729              n/a

Rent - Building/Land 11,000                     -                       11,000          10,610           (390)                96.45%

Concessions 303,700                   4,300                   308,000        344,719        36,719            111.92%

Planning and Engineering Services -                           -                       -                7,022             7,022              n/a

Other Grants 75,000                     -                       75,000          50,000           (25,000)           66.67%

Donations and Contributions 100,000                   -                       100,000        25,994           (74,006)           25.99%

County of Napa 653,000                   257,848               910,848        926,850        16,002            101.76%

Total Revenues 2,497,700$             262,148$             2,759,848$   1,475,229     1,262,771$     53.45%

Expenditures

Administration Services 391,800                   90,373                 482,173        439,380        42,793            91.12%

Election Services 90,000                     -                       90,000          202                89,798            0.22%

Accounting/Auditing Services 45,008                     (28,500)                16,508          16,608           (100)                100.61%

Legal Services 28,000                     (4,000)                  24,000          14,144           9,856              58.93%

Waste Disposal Services -                           -                       -                18,257           (18,257)           n/a

Other Professional Services 344,700                   (31,200)                313,500        187,621        125,879          59.85%

Maintenance - Buildings/Improvements 1,500,500               186,033               1,686,533     66,022           1,620,511       3.91%

Maintenance - Infrastructure/Land -                           -                       -                38,399           (38,399)           n/a

Insurance - Liability 5,300                       (300)                     5,000            5,805             (805)                116.10%

Communications/Telephone -                           -                       -                6,642             (6,642)             n/a

Printing & Binding -                           -                       -                340                (340)                n/a

Bank Charges -                           -                       -                1,253             (1,253)             n/a

Publications and Legal Notices -                           -                       -                530                (530)                n/a

Permits/License Fees 3,500                       -                       3,500            3,328             172                 95.09%

Training/Conference Expenses -                           -                       -                270                (270)                n/a

Business Travel/Mileage 12,900                     (8,800)                  4,100            1,232             2,868              30.05%

Office Supplies 2,800                       5,200                   8,000            6,653             1,347              83.16%

Memberships/Certifications 1,500                       -                       1,500            1,500             -                  100.00%

Utilities - Electric 19,500                     16,000                 35,500          14,099           21,401            39.72%

Fuel -                           -                       -                3,107             (3,107)             n/a

Janitorial Supplies -                           -                       -                172                (172)                n/a

Construction Supplies/Material 15,500                     -                       15,500          6,065             9,435              39.13%

Maintenance Supplies -                           13,000                 13,000          21,471           (8,471)             165.16%

Minor Equipment/Small Tools -                           -                       -                19,181           (19,181)           n/a

Special Departmental Expenses 38,492                     126,048               164,540        15,162           149,378          9.21%

Taxes and Assessments -                           -                       -                436                (436)                n/a

Depreciation -                           -                       -                9,127             (9,127)             n/a

Special Projects 190,000                   (23,200)                166,800        -                 166,800          n/a

Total Expenditures 2,689,500$             340,654$             3,030,154$   897,006        2,133,148$     29.60%

Budget YTD

536,177$      536,177        

Less:  Surplus/(Deficit) (180,306)       578,223        

355,871$      1,114,400     

1,171,356     

Cash Balance as of June 30, 2013 1,171,356$          

Add:   Accounts Receivable ($ not yet received) 43,878                 

Less:  Accounts Payable ($ not yet spent) (39,617)                

    Deferred Revenue ($ not yet earned) (61,217)                

Fund Balance as of June 30, 2013 1,114,400$          

Land 6,792,319$          

Structures & Improvements 456,356               

Less: Depreciation on Structures (38,615)                

Total Capital Assets 7,210,060$          

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND FUND BALANCE

RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL ASSETS

NAPA COUNTY REGIONAL PARK AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT

Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 6/30/13

Beginning Fund Balance as of 7/1/12

Projected Ending Fund Balance 6/30/13

Cash Balance as of June 30, 2013

Page 2 of 12



A
d

o
p

te
d

 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
R

e
v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e

rc
e

n
t o

f

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

C
o

u
rt F

in
e

s
-

$
                        

-
$

               
-

$
              

1
5

,0
0

0
$

        
1

5
,0

0
0

$
          

n
/a

In
te

re
s
t

-
                          

-
                  

-
                

2
,2

1
4

            
2

,2
1

4
              

n
/a

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

in
e

e
rin

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
-

                          
-

                  
-

                
7

,0
2

2
            

7
,0

2
2

              
n

/a

D
o

n
a

tio
n

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
s

-
                          

-
                  

-
                

4
0

0
                

4
0

0
                 

n
/a

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f N
a

p
a

2
8

0
,7

0
0

                  
1

9
6

,0
4

8
          

4
7

6
,7

4
8

        
8

1
1

,3
5

2
        

3
3

4
,6

0
4

          
1

7
0

.1
8

%
1

    

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

2
8

0
,7

0
0

$
                

1
9

6
,0

4
8

$
       

4
7

6
,7

4
8

$
      

8
3

5
,9

8
8

$
      

3
5

9
,2

4
0

$
       

1
7

5
.3

5
%

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s

A
d

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
0

3
,0

0
0

$
                

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
       

2
5

3
,0

0
0

$
      

1
9

7
,7

3
0

$
      

5
5

,2
7

0
$

          
7

8
.1

5
%

2
    

E
le

c
tio

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
9

0
,0

0
0

                    
-

                  
-

                
2

0
2

                
(2

0
2

)
               

n
/a

A
c
c
o

u
n

tin
g

/A
u

d
itin

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

4
,2

0
8

                    
-

                  
1

4
,2

0
8

          
1

3
,6

2
0

          
5

8
8

                 
9

5
.8

6
%

L
e

g
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

2
3

,0
0

0
                    

-
                  

2
3

,0
0

0
          

1
4

,1
4

4
          

8
,8

5
6

              
6

1
.5

0
%

3
    

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
,0

0
0

                      
1

0
,0

0
0

            
1

8
,0

0
0

          
3

0
,6

5
4

          
(1

2
,6

5
4

)
          

1
7

0
.3

0
%

2
    

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 - L
ia

b
ility

1
,5

0
0

                      
-

                  
1

,5
0

0
            

3
,7

3
2

            
(2

,2
3

2
)

            
n

/a

P
u

b
lic

a
tio

n
s
 a

n
d

 L
e

g
a

l N
o

tic
e

s
-

                          
-

                  
-

                
1

0
0

                
(1

0
0

)
               

n
/a

P
e

rm
its

/L
ic

e
n

s
e

 F
e

e
s

-
                          

-
                  

-
                

1
5

                  
(1

5
)

                  
n

/a

T
ra

in
in

g
/C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
-

                          
-

                  
-

                
2

7
0

                
(2

7
0

)
               

n
/a

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e

l/M
e

a
ls

-
                          

-
                  

-
                

2
7

7
                

(2
7

7
)

               
n

/a

O
ffic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

,0
0

0
                      

-
                  

1
,0

0
0

            
3

,4
0

0
            

(2
,4

0
0

)
            

3
4

0
.0

0
%

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s
/C

e
rtific

a
tio

n
s

1
,5

0
0

                      
-

                  
1

,5
0

0
            

1
,5

0
0

            
-

                  
1

0
0

.0
0

%

S
p

e
c
ia

l D
e

p
a

rtm
e

n
ta

l E
x
p

e
n

s
e

3
8

,4
9

2
                    

1
2

6
,0

4
8

          
1

6
4

,5
4

0
        

4
,4

0
0

            
1

6
0

,1
4

0
          

2
.6

7
%

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

2
8

0
,7

0
0

$
                

2
8

6
,0

4
8

$
       

4
7

6
,7

4
8

$
      

2
7

0
,0

4
4

$
      

2
0

6
,7

0
4

$
       

5
6

.6
4

%

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D

9
6

,5
7

6
$

        
9

6
,5

7
6

$
        

L
e

s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)
-

                
5

6
5

,9
4

4
        

9
6

,5
7

6
$

        
6

6
2

,5
2

0
$

      
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 d

iffe
re

n
c
e
 fro

m
 p

a
g
e
 1

 o
f $

1

N
o

te
s
:

1
In

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
rry

fo
rw

a
rd

 re
v
e

n
u

e
s
 fro

m
 th

e
 S

p
e

c
ia

l P
ro

je
c
ts

 fu
n

d
 p

e
r th

e
 n

e
w

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t, F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 in
d

ic
a

te
s
 S

p
e

c
ia

l P
ro

je
c
t fu

n
d

in
g

to
 b

e
 s

p
e

n
t in

 fu
tu

re
 y

e
a

rs

2
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 (C
J
 Y

IP
) s

p
e

n
t m

o
re

 tim
e

 o
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l o

p
e

ra
tio

n
s
, re

s
u

ltin
g

 in
 a

d
m

in
 s

ta
ff e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 to

 b
e

 lo
w

e
r

3
L

e
g

a
l e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 lo
w

e
r d

u
e

 to
 n

o
 m

a
jo

r s
p

e
c
ia

l is
s
u

e
s
 o

r la
n

d
 a

c
q

u
is

itio
n

s

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - G

e
n

e
ra

l O
p

e
ra

tio
n

s

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 6
/3

0
/1

3

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 1
2



A
d
o
p
te

d
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

R
e
v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e
rc

e
n
t o

f

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u
d
g
e
t

B
u
d
g
e
t

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s

R
e
n
ts

 - B
u
ild

in
g
/L

a
n
d

1
1
,0

0
0

$
                  

-
$
               

1
1
,0

0
0

$
        

1
0
,6

1
0

$
        

(3
9
0
)

$
             

9
6
.4

5
%

D
o
n
a
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
trib

u
tio

n
s

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

6
0
0

               
6
0
0

                
n
/a

C
o
u
n
ty

 o
f N

a
p
a

1
1
3
,0

0
0

                  
1
6
5
,0

0
0

         
2
7
8
,0

0
0

        
2
6
,6

7
0

          
(2

5
1
,3

3
0
)

        
9
.5

9
%

1
   

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

1
2
4
,0

0
0

$
                

1
6
5
,0

0
0

$
       

2
8
9
,0

0
0

$
      

3
7
,8

8
0

$
        

(2
5
1
,1

2
0
)

$
      

1
3
.1

1
%

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

A
d
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
5
,0

0
0

$
                  

1
5
,0

0
0

$
         

3
0
,0

0
0

$
        

4
8
,2

1
5

$
        

(1
8
,2

1
5
)

$
        

1
6
0
.7

2
%

2
   

W
a
s
te

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

2
,0

0
0

            
(2

,0
0
0
)

            
n
/a

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
0
,0

0
0

                    
(1

0
,0

0
0
)

          
2
0
,0

0
0

          
3
8
,6

1
0

          
(1

8
,6

1
0
)

          
1
9
3
.0

5
%

2
   

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 - B

u
ild

in
g
s
/Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

2
1
9
,0

0
0

                  
1
7
6
,1

3
3

         
3
9
5
,1

3
3

        
4
,5

3
2

            
3
9
0
,6

0
1

         
1
.1

5
%

3
   

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 - In

fra
s
tru

c
tu

re
/L

a
n
d

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

3
2
,4

2
8

          
(3

2
,4

2
8
)

          
n
/a

3
   

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 - L

ia
b
ility

1
,5

0
0

                      
-

                 
1
,5

0
0

            
7
3
3

               
7
6
7

                
4
8
.8

7
%

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
tio

n
s
/T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

9
1
9

               
(9

1
9
)

               
n
/a

P
rin

tin
g
 &

 B
in

d
in

g
-

                          
-

                 
-

                
3
4
0

               
(3

4
0
)

               
n
/a

P
u
b
lic

a
tio

n
s
 &

 L
e
g
a
l N

o
tic

e
s

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

4
3
0

               
(4

3
0
)

               
n
/a

P
e
rm

its
/L

in
c
e
n
s
e
 F

e
e
s

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

2
,9

4
7

            
(2

,9
4
7
)

            
n
/a

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e
l/M

ile
a
g
e

5
0
0

                         
-

                 
5
0
0

               
2
2
0

               
2
8
0

                
4
4
.0

0
%

O
ffic

e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
-

                          
-

                 
-

                
2
8
1

               
(2

8
1
)

               
n
/a

U
tilitie

s
 - E

le
c
tric

2
,5

0
0

                      
-

                 
2
,5

0
0

            
1
9
4

               
2
,3

0
6

             
7
.7

6
%

C
o
n
s
tru

c
tio

n
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
/M

a
te

ria
l

5
,5

0
0

                      
-

                 
5
,5

0
0

            
5
,8

3
8

            
(3

3
8
)

               
1
0
6
.1

5
%

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
-

                          
-

                 
-

                
1
,9

4
6

            
(1

,9
4
6
)

            
n
/a

S
p
e
c
ia

l D
e
p
a
rtm

e
n
ta

l E
x
p
e
n
s
e

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

2
,7

3
1

            
(2

,7
3
1
)

            
n
/a

P
ro

p
e
rty

 T
a
x
e
s
/S

p
e
c
ia

l A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

4
3
6

               
(4

3
6
)

               
n
/a

D
e
p
re

c
ia

tio
n

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

9
,1

2
7

            
(9

,1
2
7
)

            
n
/a

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

2
7
4
,0

0
0

$
                

1
8
1
,1

3
3

$
       

4
5
5
,1

3
3

$
      

1
5
1
,9

2
7

$
      

3
0
3
,2

0
6

$
       

3
3
.3

8
%

B
u
d
g
e
t

Y
T

D

2
1
4
,2

9
3

$
      

2
1
4
,2

9
3

$
      

(1
6
6
,1

3
3
)

       
(1

1
4
,0

4
7
)

       

4
8
,1

6
0

$
        

1
0
0
,2

4
6

$
      

4

N
o
te

s
:

1
U

s
e
d
 $

1
1
6
,1

3
2
.6

6
 o

f p
rio

r y
e
a
r c

a
rry

fo
rw

a
rd

 fu
n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 d

u
e
 to

 C
o
u
n
ty

 g
ra

n
t

234
F

u
n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f a
 re

s
e
rv

e
 fo

r c
a
p
ita

l re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t in

 th
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t o

f $
3
8
,6

1
5
, a

n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 fu
n
d
s
 o

f $
6
1
,6

3
1

O
p
e
n
in

g
 o

f M
o
o
re

 C
re

e
k
 P

a
rk

 a
t e

n
d
 o

f y
e
a
r in

v
o
lv

e
d
 m

o
re

 s
ta

ff tim
e
 th

a
n
 a

n
tic

ip
a
te

d

S
e
v
e
ra

l m
a
jo

r p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
e
re

 d
e
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 s
p
lit b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r it w

a
s
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 to

 s
tru

c
tu

re
s
 v

e
rs

u
s
 la

n
d

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - M

o
o

re
 C

re
e
k
 

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

L
e
s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 6

/3
0
/1

3

B
e
g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 1

2



A
d

o
p

te
d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e

rc
e

n
t o

f

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n
ts

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f N
a

p
a

8
,2

0
0

$
                   

4
,3

0
0

$
           

1
2
,5

0
0

$
        

1
2
,2

4
0

$
        

(2
6
0

)
$

             
9

7
.9

2
%

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

8
,2

0
0

$
                   

4
,3

0
0

$
           

1
2
,5

0
0

$
        

1
2
,2

4
0

$
        

(2
6
0

)
$

             
9

7
.9

2
%

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s

A
d

m
in

is
tra

tio
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
,0

0
0

$
                   

(3
,0

0
0

)
$

          
-

$
             

5
,7

1
2

$
          

(5
,7

1
2

)
$

          
n

/a

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
,0

0
0

                     
7

,3
0
0

             
1

2
,3

0
0

         
5

,9
3
3

            
6

,3
6
7

             
4

8
.2

4
%

1
    

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 - In
fra

s
tru

c
tu

re
/L

a
n

d
-

                         
-

                 
-

               
4
7
3

               
(4

7
3

)
               

n
/a

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e

l/M
ile

a
g

e
2
0
0

                        
-

                 
2
0
0

              
6
7

                 
1
3
3

                
3

3
.5

0
%

C
o

n
s
tru

c
tio

n
 S

u
p
p

lie
s
/M

a
te

ria
l

-
                         

-
                 

-
               

7
0

                 
(7

0
)

                 
n

/a

S
p

e
c
ia

l D
e

p
a

rtm
e

n
ta

l E
x
p

e
n

s
e

-
                         

-
                 

-
               

3
2
8

               
(3

2
8

)
               

n
/a

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

8
,2

0
0

$
                   

4
,3

0
0

$
           

1
2
,5

0
0

$
        

1
2
,5

8
3

$
        

(8
3
)

$
               

1
0
0

.6
6
%

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D

3
4
3

$
            

3
4
3

$
             

-
               

(3
4
3

)
             

3
4
3

$
            

-
$

             

N
o

te
s
:

1
L

e
s
s
 n

e
e

d
 fo

r v
o

lu
n
te

e
r s

u
p
e

rv
is

io
n
, a

s
 a

 re
s
u
lt o

f v
o

lu
n
te

e
r p

ro
je

c
ts

 d
e
la

y
e

d
 d

u
e

 to
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 o
f p

la
n
s
 b

y
 o

th
e
r a

g
e

n
c
ie

s

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - O

a
t H

ill M
in

e
 T

ra
il

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

L
e
s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 6
/3

0
/1

3P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 1
2



A
d

o
p

te
d

 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
R

e
v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e

rc
e

n
t o

f

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f N
a

p
a

2
6

,7
0

0
$

                  
(1

6
,5

0
0

)
$

        
1

0
,2

0
0

$
        

5
,0

2
7

$
          

(5
,1

7
3

)
$

          
4

9
.2

8
%

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

2
6

,7
0

0
$

                  
(1

6
,5

0
0

)
$

        
1

0
,2

0
0

$
        

5
,0

2
7

$
          

(5
,1

7
3

)
$

          
4

9
.2

8
%

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s

A
d

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
6

,5
0

0
$

                  
(1

6
,5

0
0

)
$

        
-

$
              

1
0

,8
9

4
$

        
(1

0
,8

9
4

)
$

        
n

/a

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
,0

0
0

                      
-

                 
5

,0
0

0
            

2
,9

5
4

            
2

,0
4

6
             

5
9

.0
8

%
1

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e

l/M
ile

a
g

e
2

0
0

                         
-

                 
2

0
0

               
2

6
                 

1
7

4
                

1
3

.0
0

%

C
o

n
s
tru

c
tio

n
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
/M

a
te

ria
ls

5
,0

0
0

                      
-

                 
5

,0
0

0
            

1
9

                 
4

,9
8

1
             

0
.3

8
%

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

2
6

,7
0

0
$

                  
(1

6
,5

0
0

)
$

        
1

0
,2

0
0

$
        

1
3

,8
9

3
$

        
(3

,6
9

3
)

$
          

1
3

6
.2

1
%

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D

8
,8

6
6

$
          

8
,8

6
6

$
          

-
                

(8
,8

6
6

)
           

8
,8

6
6

$
          

-
$

              

N
o

te
s
:

1
A

fte
r th

e
 m

id
-y

e
a

r a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t, th
e

 n
e

x
t p

h
a

s
e

 o
f th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t s

u
d

d
e

n
ly

 g
o

t c
o

m
p

lic
a

te
d

, re
s
u

ltin
g

 in
 a

d
d

itio
n

a
l c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 s
ta

ff tim
e

 re
q

u
ire

d

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - N

a
p

a
 R

iv
e
r a

n
d

 B
a
y
 T

ra
il

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

L
e

s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 6
/3

0
/1

3

P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 1
2



A
d
o
p
te

d
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

R
e

v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e
rc

e
n
t o

f

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u
d
g
e
t

B
u
d
g
e
t

R
e

v
e
n

u
e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
a
s
ta

l C
o

n
s
e
rv

a
n
c
y

1
,3

2
5
,0

0
0

$
             

-
$
               

1
,3

2
5
,0

0
0

$
   

6
1
,4

6
6

$
        

(1
,2

6
3
,5

3
4
)

$
   

4
.6

4
%

C
o

u
n
ty

 o
f N

a
p
a

3
5
,7

5
0

                    
-

                 
3
5
,7

5
0

          
2
4
,2

5
9

          
(1

1
,4

9
1
)

          
6
7
.8

6
%

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

1
,3

6
0
,7

5
0

$
             

-
$
               

1
,3

6
0
,7

5
0

$
   

8
5
,7

2
5

$
        

(1
,2

7
5
,0

2
5
)

$
   

6
.3

0
%

1

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

A
d
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3
5
,0

0
0

$
                  

-
$
               

3
5
,0

0
0

$
        

1
7
,2

3
6

$
        

1
7
,7

6
4

$
         

4
9
.2

5
%

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1
0
0
,0

0
0

                  
-

                 
1
0
0
,0

0
0

        
6
8
,6

4
0

          
3
1
,3

6
0

           
6
8
.6

4
%

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 - B

u
ild

in
g
s
/Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

1
,2

2
5
,0

0
0

               
-

                 
1
,2

2
5
,0

0
0

     
-

                
1
,2

2
5
,0

0
0

      
0
.0

0
%

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e
l/M

ile
a
g
e

7
5
0

                         
-

                 
7
5
0

               
-

                
7
5
0

                
0
.0

0
%

C
o

n
s
tru

c
tio

n
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
/M

a
te

ria
ls

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

8
8

                 
(8

8
)

                 
n
/a

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

1
,3

6
0
,7

5
0

$
             

-
$
               

1
,3

6
0
,7

5
0

$
   

8
5
,9

6
4

$
        

1
,2

7
4
,7

8
6

$
    

6
.3

2
%

1

B
u
d
g
e
t

Y
T

D

5
0
,2

3
9

$
        

5
0
,2

3
9

$
        

-
                

(2
3
9
)

              

5
0
,2

3
9

$
        

5
0
,0

0
0

$
        

2
  

N
o

te
s
:

12
F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 in

c
lu

d
e
s
 m

o
n
ie

s
 re

c
e
iv

e
d
 fro

m
 th

e
 M

e
a
d
 F

o
u
n
d
a
tio

n
, re

s
tric

te
d
 b

y
 th

e
 g

ra
n
t fo

r C
a
m

p
 B

e
rry

e
s
s
a
 p

ro
je

c
ts

P
ro

je
c
t p

a
c
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

lo
w

e
r th

a
n
 a

n
tic

ip
a
te

d
 d

u
e
 to

 d
e
la

y
s
 b

y
 o

th
e
r a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 in

 re
v
ie

w
in

g
 c

o
n
s
tru

c
tio

n
 p

la
n
s

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - C

a
m

p
 B

e
rry

e
s

s
a

F
o

r th
e

 Y
e

a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

B
e
g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

L
e
s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 6

/3
0
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 1

2



A
d

o
p

te
d

 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
R

e
v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e

rc
e

n
t o

f

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f N
a

p
a

6
,6

0
0

$
                    

(5
0

0
)

$
             

6
,1

0
0

$
          

3
,5

6
6

$
          

(2
,5

3
4

)
$

          
5

8
.4

6
%

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

6
,6

0
0

$
                    

(5
0

0
)

$
             

6
,1

0
0

$
          

3
,5

6
6

$
          

(2
,5

3
4

)
$

          
5

8
.4

6
%

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s

A
d

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
0

0
$

                       
(5

0
0

)
$

             
-

$
              

3
,1

1
6

$
          

(3
,1

1
6

)
$

          
n

/a

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
,0

0
0

                      
-

                 
5

,0
0

0
            

4
5

0
               

4
,5

5
0

             
9

.0
0

%

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e

l/M
ile

a
g

e
1

0
0

                         
-

                 
1

0
0

               
-

                
1

0
0

                
0

.0
0

%

C
o

n
s
tru

c
tio

n
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
/M

a
te

ria
ls

1
,0

0
0

                      
-

                 
1

,0
0

0
            

-
                

1
,0

0
0

             
0

.0
0

%

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

6
,6

0
0

$
                    

(5
0

0
)

$
             

6
,1

0
0

$
          

3
,5

6
6

$
          

2
,5

3
4

$
           

5
8

.4
6

%

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D

-
$

              
-

$
              

-
                

-
                

-
$

              
-

$
              

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - B

e
rry

e
s
s
a
 V

is
ta

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

L
e

s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 6
/3

0
/1

3

P
a

g
e

 8
 o

f 1
2



A
d
o
p
te

d
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

R
e

v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e
rc

e
n
t o

f

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
B

u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u
d
g
e
t

B
u
d
g
e
t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
a
s
ta

l C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
n
c
y

3
0
,0

0
0

$
                  

-
$
               

3
0
,0

0
0

$
        

1
9
,8

3
9

$
        

(1
0

,1
6
1

)
$
        

6
6
.1

3
%

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f N
a

p
a

 - W
ild

life
 G

ra
n

t
-

                          
-

                 
-

                
1
0
,0

0
0

          
1
0
,0

0
0

           
n
/a

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f N
a

p
a

3
1
,3

0
0

                    
-

                 
3
1
,3

0
0

          
2
2
,0

0
5

          
(9

,2
9

5
)

            
7
0
.3

0
%

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

6
1
,3

0
0

$
                  

-
$
               

6
1
,3

0
0

$
        

5
1
,8

4
4

$
        

(9
,4

5
6
)

$
          

8
4
.5

7
%

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

A
d

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
,5

0
0

$
                    

-
$
               

5
,5

0
0

$
          

5
,4

6
5

$
          

3
5

$
                

9
9
.3

6
%

W
a

s
te

 D
is

p
o

s
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

4
,4

1
3

            
(4

,4
1

3
)

            
n
/a

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
5
,0

0
0

                    
-

                 
1
5
,0

0
0

          
1
6
,8

7
1

          
(1

,8
7

1
)

            
1
1
2
.4

7
%

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 - B

u
ild

in
g

s
/Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

3
6
,5

0
0

                    
-

                 
3
6
,5

0
0

          
1
0
,1

7
0

          
2
6
,3

3
0

           
2
7
.8

6
%

1
    

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 - In

fra
s
tru

c
tu

re
/L

a
n

d
-

                          
-

                 
-

                
5
,4

9
8

            
(5

,4
9

8
)

            
n
/a

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e
l/M

ile
a
g
e

3
0
0

                         
-

                 
3
0
0

               
-

                
3
0
0

                
0
.0

0
%

O
ffic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
-

                          
-

                 
-

                
3
6

                 
(3

6
)

                 
n
/a

C
o

n
s
tru

c
tio

n
s
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
/M

a
te

ria
l

4
,0

0
0

                      
-

                 
4
,0

0
0

            
5
0

                 
3
,9

5
0

             
1
.2

5
%

S
p
e
c
ia

l D
e
p
a
rtm

e
n
ta

l E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

-
                          

-
                 

-
                

7
,7

0
3

            
(7

,7
0

3
)

            
n
/a

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

6
1
,3

0
0

$
                  

-
$
               

6
1
,3

0
0

$
        

5
0
,2

0
6

$
        

1
1
,0

9
4

$
         

8
1
.9

0
%

B
u
d
g
e
t

Y
T

D

(1
,6

3
8
)

$
         

(1
,6

3
8
)

$
         

-
                

1
,6

3
8

            

(1
,6

3
8
)

$
         

-
$
              

N
o

te
s
:

1
R

e
s
to

ra
tio

n
 p

ro
je

c
t p

ro
c
e

e
d

in
g
 s

lo
w

e
r th

a
n
 b

u
d

g
e

te
d

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - N

a
p

a
 R

iv
e

r E
c
o

lo
g

ic
a
l R

e
s

e
rv

e

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a

r E
n

d
e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

B
e
g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

L
e
s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 6
/3

0
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 1

2



A
d

o
p

te
d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e

rc
e

n
t o

f

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n
ts

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f N
a

p
a

1
1
,5

0
0

$
                 

(1
0
,5

0
0

)
$

        
1

,0
0
0

$
         

1
,7

8
8

$
          

7
8
8

$
              

1
7
8

.8
0
%

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

1
1
,5

0
0

$
                 

(1
0
,5

0
0

)
$

        
1

,0
0
0

$
         

1
,7

8
8

$
          

7
8
8

$
              

1
7
8

.8
0
%

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s

A
d

m
in

is
tra

tio
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
1
,0

0
0

$
                 

(1
0
,0

0
0

)
$

        
1

,0
0
0

$
         

1
,7

8
8

$
          

(7
8
8

)
$

             
1

7
8

.8
0
%

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e

l/M
ile

a
g

e
5
0
0

                        
(5

0
0

)
               

-
               

-
               

-
                 

n
/a

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

1
1
,5

0
0

$
                 

(1
0
,5

0
0

)
$

        
1

,0
0
0

$
         

1
,7

8
8

$
          

(7
8
8

)
$

             
1

7
8

.8
0
%

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D

-
$

             
-

$
             

-
               

-
               

-
$

             
-

$
             

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - V

in
e
 T

ra
il

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

L
e
s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 6
/3

0
/1

3

P
a

g
e

 1
0
 o

f 1
2



A
d

o
p

te
d
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e

rc
e

n
t o

f

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n
ts

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

C
o

u
n

ty
 o

f N
a

p
a

6
9
,2

5
0

$
                 

(1
0
,0

0
0

)
$

        
5

9
,2

5
0

$
        

1
9
,9

4
3

$
        

(3
9
,3

0
7

)
$

        
3

3
.6

6
%

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

6
9
,2

5
0

$
                 

(1
0
,0

0
0

)
$

        
5

9
,2

5
0

$
        

1
9
,9

4
3

$
        

(3
9
,3

0
7

)
$

        
3

3
.6

6
%

E
x

p
e

n
d

itu
re

s

A
d

m
in

is
tra

tio
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
0
,0

0
0

$
                 

(1
0
,0

0
0

)
$

        
2

0
,0

0
0

$
        

8
,8

7
5

$
          

1
1
,1

2
5

$
         

4
4
.3

8
%

1
    

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
0
,0

0
0

                   
-

                 
1

0
,0

0
0

         
1

0
,7

0
2

          
(7

0
2

)
               

1
0
7

.0
2
%

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 - B
u

ild
in

g
s
/Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

-
                         

-
                 

-
               

2
1
0

               
(2

1
0

)
               

n
/a

P
e

rm
its

/L
ic

e
n
s
e

 F
e
e

s
3

,5
0
0

                     
-

                 
3

,5
0
0

           
1
5
6

               
3

,3
4
4

             
4

.4
6
%

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e

l/M
ile

a
g

e
7
5
0

                        
-

                 
7
5
0

              
-

               
7
5
0

                
0

.0
0
%

S
p

e
c
ia

l P
ro

je
c
ts

2
5
,0

0
0

                   
-

                 
2

5
,0

0
0

         
-

               
2

5
,0

0
0

           
0

.0
0
%

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

6
9
,2

5
0

$
                 

(1
0
,0

0
0

)
$

        
5

9
,2

5
0

$
        

1
9
,9

4
3

$
        

3
9
,3

0
7

$
         

3
3
.6

6
%

B
u

d
g

e
t

Y
T

D

5
,0

0
0

$
         

5
,0

0
0

$
          

-
               

-
               

5
,0

0
0

$
         

5
,0

0
0

$
          

2
  

N
o

te
s
:

12

th
e
 S

to
n
e

 C
o

rra
l s

e
c
tio

n
 o

f th
e
 P

u
ta

h
 C

re
e
k
 p

ro
p

e
rtie

s
.

F
u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 in
c
lu

d
e

s
 m

o
n
ie

s
 re

c
e
iv

e
d
 fro

m
 a

 s
e

ttle
m

e
n
t o

f a
n
 e

a
s
m

e
n
t d

is
p

u
te

.  T
h
e

 fu
n
d

s
 w

e
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
a

te
d
 b

y
 th

e
 B

o
a
rd

 fo
r im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
t 

P
ro

je
c
t p

ro
c
e

e
d
in

g
 s

lo
w

e
r th

a
n

 b
u
d

g
e

te
d
 d

u
e

 to
 te

c
h
n

ic
a

l is
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r D

is
tric

t p
rio

ritie
s

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - P

u
ta

h
 C

re
e
k

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

L
e
s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 6
/3

0
/1

3

P
a

g
e

 1
1
 o

f 1
2



A
d
o
p
te

d
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

R
e
v
is

e
d

Y
-T

-D
R

e
m

a
in

in
g

P
e
rc

e
n
t o

f

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

B
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
ls

B
u
d
g
e
t

B
u
d
g
e
t

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s

In
te

re
s
t

-
$
                 

-
$
               

-
$
              

1
,5

1
5

$
          

1
,5

1
5

$
           

n
/a

C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
s

3
0
3
,7

0
0

           
4
,3

0
0

             
3
0
8
,0

0
0

        
3
4
4
,7

1
9

        
3
6
,7

1
9

           
1
1
1
.9

2
%

O
th

e
r G

ra
n
ts

7
5
,0

0
0

             
-

                 
7
5
,0

0
0

          
5
0
,0

0
0

          
(2

5
,0

0
0
)

          
6
6
.6

7
%

D
o
n
a
tio

n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
trib

u
tio

n
s

1
0
0
,0

0
0

           
-

                 
1
0
0
,0

0
0

        
2
4
,9

9
4

          
(7

5
,0

0
6
)

          
2
4
.9

9
%

C
o
u
n
ty

 o
f N

a
p
a

7
0
,0

0
0

             
(7

0
,0

0
0
)

          
-

                
-

                
-

                 
n
/a

T
o

ta
l R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

5
4
8
,7

0
0

$
         

(6
5
,7

0
0
)

$
        

4
8
3
,0

0
0

$
      

4
2
1
,2

2
8

$
      

(6
1
,7

7
2
)

$
        

8
7
.2

1
%

E
x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

A
d
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
7
2
,3

0
0

$
         

(3
4
,6

2
7
)

$
        

1
3
7
,6

7
3

$
      

1
4
0
,3

4
9

$
      

(2
,6

7
6
)

$
          

1
0
1
.9

4
%

A
c
c
o
u
n
tin

g
/A

u
d
itin

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
0
,8

0
0

             
(2

8
,5

0
0
)

          
2
,3

0
0

            
2
,9

8
8

            
(6

8
8
)

               
1
2
9
.9

1
%

L
e
g
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
,0

0
0

               
(4

,0
0
0
)

            
1
,0

0
0

            
-

                
1
,0

0
0

             
0
.0

0
%

W
a
s
te

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s

-
                   

-
                 

-
                

1
1
,8

4
4

          
(1

1
,8

4
4
)

          
n
/a

O
th

e
r P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
6
6
,7

0
0

           
(3

8
,5

0
0
)

          
1
2
8
,2

0
0

        
1
2
,8

0
7

          
1
1
5
,3

9
3

         
9
.9

9
%

1
    

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 - B

u
ild

in
g
s
/Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

2
0
,0

0
0

             
9
,9

0
0

             
2
9
,9

0
0

          
5
1
,1

1
0

          
(2

1
,2

1
0
)

          
1
7
0
.9

4
%

2
    

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 - L

ia
b
ility

2
,3

0
0

               
(3

0
0
)

               
2
,0

0
0

            
1
,3

4
0

            
6
6
0

                
6
7
.0

0
%

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
tio

n
s
/T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

-
                   

-
                 

-
                

5
,7

2
3

            
(5

,7
2
3
)

            
n
/a

B
a
n
k
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

-
                   

-
                 

-
                

1
,2

5
3

            
(1

,2
5
3
)

            
n
/a

P
e
rm

its
/L

ic
e
n
s
e
 F

e
e
s

-
                   

-
                 

-
                

2
1
0

               
(2

1
0
)

               
n
/a

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
v
e
l/M

ile
a
g
e

9
,6

0
0

               
(8

,3
0
0
)

            
1
,3

0
0

            
6
4
2

               
6
5
8

                
4
9
.3

8
%

O
ffic

e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
1
,8

0
0

               
5
,2

0
0

             
7
,0

0
0

            
2
,9

3
6

            
4
,0

6
4

             
4
1
.9

4
%

U
tilitie

s
 - E

le
c
tric

1
7
,0

0
0

             
1
6
,0

0
0

           
3
3
,0

0
0

          
1
3
,9

0
5

          
1
9
,0

9
5

           
4
2
.1

4
%

F
u
e
l

-
                   

-
                 

-
                

3
,1

0
7

            
(3

,1
0
7
)

            
n
/a

J
a
n
ito

ria
l S

u
p
p
lie

s
-

                   
-

                 
-

                
1
7
2

               
(1

7
2
)

               
n
/a

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
-

                   
1
3
,0

0
0

           
1
3
,0

0
0

          
1
9
,5

2
5

          
(6

,5
2
5
)

            
1
5
0
.1

9
%

2
    

M
in

o
r E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/S

m
a
ll T

o
o
ls

-
                   

-
                 

-
                

1
9
,1

8
1

          
(1

9
,1

8
1
)

          
n
/a

S
p
e
c
ia

l P
ro

je
c
ts

1
6
5
,0

0
0

           
(2

3
,2

0
0
)

          
1
4
1
,8

0
0

        
-

                
1
4
1
,8

0
0

         
0
.0

0
%

T
o

ta
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

5
9
0
,5

0
0

$
         

(9
3
,3

2
7
)

$
        

4
9
7
,1

7
3

$
      

2
8
7
,0

9
2

$
      

2
1
0
,0

8
1

$
       

5
7
.7

4
%

3
    

B
u
d
g
e
t

Y
T

D

1
6
2
,4

9
9

$
      

1
6
2
,4

9
9

$
      

L
e
s
s
:  S

u
rp

lu
s
/(D

e
fic

it)
(1

4
,1

7
3
)

         
1
3
4
,1

3
6

        

1
4
8
,3

2
6

$
      

2
9
6
,6

3
5

$
      

N
o
te

s
:

123
O

v
e
ra

ll, th
e
 D

is
tric

t h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l in
 c

u
ttin

g
 o

p
e
ra

tin
g
 c

o
s
ts

.  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
t th

e
 p

a
rk

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 h

ig
h
e
r th

a
n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d

T
h
e
 D

is
tric

t w
a
s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l in
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t w

ith
 S

ta
te

 P
a
rk

s
 w

h
e
re

b
y
 S

ta
te

 P
a
rk

s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 th

e
 s

a
la

ry
 o

f th
e
 P

a
rk

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r a

n
d
 

life
g
u
a
rd

s
 fo

r th
e
 fu

ll y
e
a
r

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 - S

ta
te

 P
a
rk

s

F
o

r th
e
 Y

e
a
r E

n
d

e
d

 6
/3

0
/1

3

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 6

/3
0
/1

3

B
e
g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 7
/1

/1
2

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 1
2



 
 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:    September 9, 2013 
Agenda Item: 3.B 
Subject: Discussion and potential approval of amendments to the FY 2013‐14 budget 
 
 
Recommendation 
 

1. Find that the proposed amendment is not a project under CEQA. 
2. Approve budget amendments as recommended 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION  
 
The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State 
CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 

 
Background 
 
When the District budget for this fiscal year was adopted on July 1, 2013, the amount of carryover 
funds from the last fiscal year was not known.  The budget as adopted therefore used a very 
conservative estimate of carryover funds and District reserves (under the new agreement with the 
County negotiated last year, unused grant funds from one fiscal year carryover to the next fiscal 
year, and show up as District reserves in the subsequent‐year budget). 
 
As reported by Auditor‐Controller Tracy Schulze for the prior agenda item, the District reserve 
excluding capital assets as of June 30, 2013 was $1,114,440.  Just under half of this was committed to 
various projects depending on the original source of the funds, leaving $662,519 that can be used 
for any District purpose.  The budget as adopted proposed using $416,000 of District reserve funds.  
Now that the actual reserve amount is known, staff proposes amending the budget as shown in 
Exhibit 1.  If approved, this would utilize all of the funds committed to specific projects, and leave 
an unbudgeted and uncommitted District reserve of $122,400, which staff considers to be a 
minimally adequate level to address cash flow issues.   
 
With the recommended budget adjustment, changes in funding for capital projects (excluding staff 
time) would be as follows: 
 
State Parks:  Funding for completing repairs on the Wright House and for undertaking 

repairs and improvements to the cabins would increase from $239,482 to 
$419,482. 



Putah Creek:  Funding would increase from $10,000 to $15,000, of which $5,000 needs to 
be spent for improvements to either Stone Corral or Crystal Flats. 

 
Napa River/Bay Trail:   Local matching funds for either Segments 7 & 8 or Phase II, TBD  ($150,000) 
 
Moore Creek:  Funding of $629,000 would be available as follows: 
    ‐‐survey and fencing of boundary with Raja ($200,000) 
    ‐‐ranch house engineered septic system  ($150,000)  (already completed) 
    ‐‐Valentine Vista Connector trail ($25,000) (under contract) 
    ‐‐ranch house water purification system ($3,000) 
    ‐‐staging area and ranch house area drinking fountains ($15,000) 
    ‐‐Lake Hennessey fencing, signage, other improvements ($35,000) 
    ‐‐gatehouse painting ($11,000)  
    ‐‐staging area toilet facility ($190,000) 
 
 
 



N
apa C

ounty R
egional P

ark and O
pen S

pace D
istrict

A
ttachm

ent 1

B
udget 2013-2014

R
evenues

D
escription              

M
oore C

reek
O

at H
ill 

M
ine T

rail
N

apa R
iver and 

B
ay T

rail
V

ine T
rail

C
am

p B
erryessa

B
erryessa V

ista
N

R
E

R
Putah C

reek
State Parks

G
eneral Fund

T
otal

0
Interest

$0
1

G
rant from

 N
apa C

ounty
$193,500

$18,500
$28,600

$1,100
$58,450

$5,200
$20,500

$54,200
$0

$308,363
$688,413

2
O

thergrants
$0

$0
$7

000
$0

$1
308

850
$0

$23
725

$0
$50

000
$0

$1
389

575

B
udget proposed Septem

ber 9, 2013
2013-2014

2
O

ther grants
$0

$0
$7,000

$0
$1,308,850

$0
$23,725

$0
$50,000

$0
$1,389,575

3
D

onations
$0

4
Program

 Incom
e

$11,000
$372,508

$383,508
5

U
se of D

istrict R
eserves

$491,000
$150,000

$50,000
$5,000

$296,000
$992,000

6
T

otal R
evenue

$695,500
$18,500

$185,600
$1,100

$1,417,300
$5,200

$44,225
$59,200

$718,508
$308,363

$3,453,496

E
xpenses

D
escription               

M
oore C

reek
O

at H
ill 

M
ine T

rail
N

apa R
iver and 

B
ay T

rail
V

ine T
rail

C
am

p B
erryessa

B
erryessa V

ista
N

R
E

R
Putah C

reek
State Parks

G
eneral Fund

T
otal

7
PR

O
FESSIO

N
A

L
SER

V
IC

ES
(C

O
U

N
TY

)
$30

000
$5

000
$7

000
$1

000
$55

000
$500

$5
000

$32
000

$199
755

$239
054

$574
309

B
udget proposed Septem

ber 9, 2013
2013-2014

7
PR

O
FESSIO

N
A

L SER
V

IC
ES (C

O
U

N
TY

)
$30,000

$5,000
$7,000

$1,000
$55,000

$500
$5,000

$32,000
$199,755

$239,054
$574,309

8
PR

O
FESSIO

N
A

L SER
V

IC
ES (N

O
N

-C
O

U
N

TY
)

$25,000
$8,000

$5,000
$0

$21,800
$3,500

$19,725
$10,000

$17,050
22,000

           
$132,075

9
M

A
IN

T A
N

D
 C

O
N

STR
U

C
T C

O
N

TR
A

C
TS

$629,000
$5,000

$166,000
$0

$1,337,000
$0

$9,200
$15,000

$12,000
$2,173,200

10
M

A
IN

TEN
A

N
C

E M
A

TER
IA

LS A
N

D
 SU

PPLIES
$5,000

$300
$500

$0
$1,000

$1,000
$2,000

$500
$15,600

$0
$25,900

11
U

TILITIES, W
A

STE D
ISPO

SA
L

$5,500
$0

$0
$0

$500
$0

$5,100
$1,000

$30,841
$0

$42,941
12

LEG
A

L EX
PEN

SE
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$18,000
$18,000

13
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E:LIA

B
ILITY

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1,340
$4,000

$5,340
14

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IPS

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1,500

$1,500
15

O
FFIC

E EX
PEN

SE
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$3,600

$6,500
$10,100

16
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TIO

N
 (IN

TER
N

ET/PH
O

N
E)

$5,040
$5,040

17
EQ

U
IPM

EN
T

$4,800
$4,800

18
A

U
D

IT A
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TIN

G
 SER

V
IC

ES
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$3,600

$15,000
$18,600

19
ELEC

TIO
N

SER
V

IC
ES

$0
19

ELEC
TIO

N
 SER

V
IC

ES
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

20
SPEC

IA
L PR

O
JEC

TS
$0

$7,000
$0

$3,000
$0

$419,482
$809

$430,291
21

TR
A

N
SPO

R
TA

TIO
N

 &
 TR

A
V

$500
$200

$100
$100

$2,000
$200

$200
$600

$5,400
$500

$9,800
22

TR
A

IN
IN

G
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1,000
$1,000

23
FEES A

N
D

 A
SSESSM

EN
TS

$500
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$100

$0
$0

$600
24

T
otal E

xpenditures
$695,500

$18,500
$185,600

$1,100
$1,417,300

$5,200
$44,225

$59,200
$718,508

$308,363
$3,453,496

N
otes

P
utah C

reek:  A
dd $5,000 for im

provem
ents at 

S
tone

C
orralorC

rystalFlats

N
R

B
T:  A

dd $150,000 for im
provem

ents TB
D

M
oore C

reek:  A
dd $370,000 for im

provem
ents

S
tone C

orral or C
rystal Flats

S
tate P

arks:  A
dd $180,000 for im

provem
ents



 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
 

 Monday, August 12, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. 
1195 Third Street, Third Floor, Napa, Calif. 94559 

 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call  

Directors present:  Harold Kelly, Michael Haley, Barry Christian, Dave Finigan, and 
Tony Norris. 
Staff present:  John Woodbury, Chris Apallas, Chris Cahill, Melissa Frost  

 
2. Public Comment 

Kellie Anderson a Park District employee at Bothe State Park introduced herself and 
other seasonal staff, saying they represent the Face of the Park and Open Space District.  

 
3. Set Matters 
  None 
 
4. Administrative Items 
 

a. Consideration and potential approval of Minutes of the Board of Directors regular 
meeting of July 1, 2013. 
Minutes were approved as corrected. 
HK‐BC‐MH‐TN‐DF 
                              A 
 

b. Consideration and potential approval of Change Orders № 1 and № 2  to 
Agreement 13‐03 (Pearson Exploration ‐ Construction of an alternative septic 
treatment and disposal system at Moore Creek Park). 
Directors voted that the action is consistent with the Board’s previously 
adopted mitigated negative declaration and approved Change Orders No. 1 
and No. 2 to Agreement 13‐03. 
DF‐MH‐HK‐BC‐TN 

Michael Haley 
Director, Ward Three 

Harold Kelly 
Director, Ward One 

Tony Norris 
Director, Ward Two 

Dave Finigan 
Director, Ward Four 

Barry Christian 
Director, Ward Five 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________    
     PARK AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT MINUTES                       1 of 3            AUGUST 12, 2013



 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
PARK AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT MINUTES                       2 of 3                                                                AUGUST 12, 2013  

 

c. Consideration and potential approval of an amendment to the adopted 
District Purchasing and Contracting Manual allowing the General Manager to 
approve certain contract change orders. 
Directors voted that the proposed amendment is not a project under CEQA 
and approved the proposed amendment to the District Purchasing and 
Contracting Manual. 
DF‐MH‐HK‐BC‐TN 
 

d. Consideration and potential approval of a professional services agreement with the 
Napa County Resource Conservation District to assist with restoration and 
environmental education at the Napa River Ecological Reserve. 
Directors voted that the proposed agreement was categorically exempt under CEQA 
and approved the Professional Services Agreement with Napa County RCD. 
MH‐HK‐BC‐DF‐TN 
 

e. Receipt of report on expenditures, encumbrances, donations, and grants approved 
by District staff. 
John Woodbury gave the report. No action taken. 
 

f. Update on Bothe‐Napa Valley State Park and the Bale Grist Mill State Historic Park. 
Park Staff Sandy Jones and Jeanne Marioni submitted a written report and John 
Woodbury and Eric Barnett gave additional updates. No action taken. 
 

g. Review of the District Projects Status Report 
John Woodbury gave the report with discussions on Napa River and Bay Trail, Lake 
Berryessa Estates, Camp Berryessa, Lake Hennessey, Oat Hill Mine Trail, Spanish 
Valley, and Vallejo Lakes.  

 
5. Announcements by Board and Staff 
 

 Director Michael Haley announced that he sits on the Work Force Investment 
Board and expressed interested in employment for youth. He also announced 
that the Reclamation’s advisory committee will be meeting this week. 
 

 Director Barry Christian shared that there is a new campaign underway for 
Agriculture Respect and also shared that the Bay Area Ridge trail meeting will be 
September 11, 2013. 

 
 Director Tony Norris gave an update on the Vine Trail, and reminded directors 
about the Bale Grist Mill Harvest Dinner happening on September 7, 2013. 

 
 Director Dave Finigan shared that he hiked up the Moore Creek trail and 
commented on the beautiful improved facility. 

 



 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
PARK AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT MINUTES                       3 of 3                                                                AUGUST 12, 2013  

 

 Director Harold Kelly wanted to give congratulations to the Friends of the Napa 
River and the City of Napa for beginning construction on the boat dock in the 
city limits. 

 
   
6. Agenda Planning 

Next Board Meeting: Monday, September 9, 2013 
 

7. Adjournment 
  Adjourned to the regular Park and Open Space District meeting of September 9, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
____________________________________ 

                        TONY NORRIS, Board President 
 
 ATTEST:  

                                    
____________________________________ 

  MELISSA FROST, District Secretary 
 
 

 
Key 

Vote:  HK = Harold Kelly; TN = Tony Norris; MH = Michael Haley; DF = David Finigan; BC = Barry Christian 
The maker of the motion and second are reflected respectively in the order of the recorded vote. 

Notations under vote:  N = No;  A = Abstain;  X = Excused 
 



 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 

 
 Friday, August 23, 2013 at 11:00 A.M. 

1195 Third Street, Third Floor, Napa, Calif. 94559 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call  

Directors present: Dave Finigan, Michael Haley, Barry Christian and Tony Norris. 
 Staff present: John Woodbury, Chris Apallas, and Sarah Minahen.  
 
2. Public Comment 

None. 
 
3. Set Matters 
 
11:00 am  Consideration and potential approval of next steps concerning filling the Board 

of Directors Ward 1 vacancy. 
Directors voted that the Board of Directors will seek to fill the vacancy through Appointment; directed staff 
to prepare, distribute and accept applications to fill the vacancy; set an application due date of Wednesday, 
September 20, 2013; and conduct interviews as desired and consider appointment of Director for Ward 1 at a 
special Board meeting during the week of September 30, 2013. 
      
DF-MH-BC-TN 
 
4. Adjournment 

Next scheduled Regular Board Meeting: Monday, September 9, 2013, 2:00 p.m.  
 

____________________________________ 
                        TONY NORRIS, Board President 
 
 ATTEST:  

                                    ____________________________________ 
  MELISSA FROST, District Secretary 

 
Key 

Vote:  TN = Tony Norris;  MH = Michael Haley  DF = David Finigan;  BC = Barry Christian 
The maker of the motion and second are reflected respectively in the order of the recorded vote. 

Notations under vote:  N = No;  A = Abstain;  X = Excused 

Michael Haley 
Director, Ward Three 

Vacant 
Director, Ward One 

Tony Norris 
Director, Ward Two 

Dave Finigan 
Director, Ward Four 

Barry Christian 
Director, Ward Five 

PARK DISTRICT MINUTES     1 OF 1   AUGUST 23, 2013  
 



 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
 

 Monday, June 10, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. 
1195 Third Street, Third Floor, Napa, Calif. 94559 

 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call  

Directors present:  Harold Kelly, Michael Haley, Barry Christian, Dave Finigan, and 
Tony Norris. 
Staff present:  John Woodbury, Chris Apallas, Chris Cahill 

 
2. Public Comment 

None.  
 
3. Set Matters 

2:00 pm presentation by Dee Swanheiser of the Bay Area Ridge Trail Council regarding 
the Bay Area Ridge Trail, and consideration and potential dedication of the Bay Area 
Ridge Trail through Moore Creek Park. 
Directors voted to hold a dedication of the Bay Area Ridge Trail as part of the opening of 
Moore Creek Park 
DF‐HK‐TN 

 
4. Administrative Items 
 

a.  Consideration and potential approval of Minutes of the Board of Directors 
regular meeting of May 13, 2013.  
Continued to the July 1, 2013 
 

b.  Consideration and potential approval of next steps concerning filling the Board 
of Directors Ward 5 vacancy. 

  Directors voted to approve the application process as presented by John 
Woodbury and to hold a Special Meeting on June 24, 2013 at 1:00 p.m. to conduct 
interviews and potential action to appoint a new Board Member. 

  DF‐HK‐TN 
 

Michael Haley 
Director, Ward Three 

Harold Kelly 
Director, Ward One 

Tony Norris 
Director, Ward Two 

Dave Finigan 
Director, Ward Four 

Barry Christian 
Director, Ward Five 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________    
     PARK AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT MINUTES                       1 of 3            JUNE 10, 2013



 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
PARK AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT MINUTES                       2 of 3                                                                JUNE 10, 2013   

 

c.  Consideration and potential approval of a recommendation from the Board’s ad 
hoc subcommittee on the District’s financial future to establish a citizen’s 
advisory committee to develop recommendations for the long‐term financial 
health of the District. 
Directors voted to approve the recommendation of the Board’s ad hoc 
subcommittee. 
DF‐HK‐TN 
 

d.  Consideration and potential approval of grant agreement in the amount of 
$14,725 with the Wildlife Commission of the County of Napa to support outdoor 
education and habitat restoration at the Napa River Ecological Reserve. 

  Directors voted to approve the $14,725 Wildlife Commission grant as presented. 
  HK‐DF‐TN 
 
e.  Consideration and potential approval of revisions to the fiscal year 2012‐13 

District budget. 
  Directors voted to approve the revisions to the 2012‐13 District Budget as 

recommended by staff. 
  DF‐HK‐TN 
 
f.  Update on Bothe‐Napa Valley State Park and the Bale Grist Mill State Historic 

Park. 
  John Woodbury reported.  Details are attached in staff report. 
 
g.  Receipt of report on expenditures, encumbrances, donations, and grants 

approved by District staff. 
  John Woodbury reported on contracts entered into to complete work at Moore 

Creek and Hennessey Connection Trail. 
 
h.  Review of the District Projects Status Report. 
  John Woodbury gave the reports on Lake Berryessa Estates, Moore Creek Park, 

State Parks and the Vine Trail. 
 
5. Announcements by Board and Staff 
 
 

 Director Tony Norris shared that a citizens’ group that is forming would like to 
explore the possibility of creating a memorial monument for Myrna 
Abramowicz. 
 

 Director Norris also shared that he attended the open house for 
Assemblymember  Yamada at the American Canyon City Hall, as well as the Bay 
Area Open Space Conference and the Watershed Symposium. 

 
 



 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
PARK AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT MINUTES                       3 of 3                                                                JUNE 10, 2013   

 

 
6. Agenda Planning 

Next Board Meeting: Monday, July 8, 2013 
 

7. Adjournment 
  Adjourned to the regular Park and Open Space District meeting of July 8, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
____________________________________ 

                        TONY NORRIS, Board President 
 
 ATTEST:  

                                    
____________________________________ 

  SARAH MINAHEN  
for MELISSA FROST, District Secretary 

 
 

 
Key 

Vote:  HK = Harold Kelly; TN = Tony Norris; MH = Michael Haley; DF = David Finigan; BC = Barry Christian 
The maker of the motion and second are reflected respectively in the order of the recorded vote. 

Notations under vote:  N = No;  A = Abstain;  X = Excused 
 



 
 
 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:      September 9, 2013   
Item:    4.B 
Subject:  Receipt of report on expenditures, encumbrances, donations, and grants approved 

by District staff 
 
Recommendation 

 
Receive the report. 

 
Background 
 
Section III.A.(7) of the District By‐laws authorizes the General Manager to bind the district for 
supplies, materials, labor, and other valuable consideration, in accordance with board policy and 
the adopted District budget, up to $10,000 for non‐construction purposes and up to $25,000 for 
construction purposes, provided that all such expenditures are subsequently reported to the Board 
of Directors. Section III.A.(8) of the By‐laws authorizes the General Manager to apply for grants and 
receive donations, subject to reporting such actions to the Board of Directors.  
 
Attached is a report showing all District expenditures for August 1‐ September 3, 2013.   
 
In addition to the attached report on expenditures, the General Manager approved the following 
contracts:   
 
County of Napa (Wildlife Commission Grant) ‐ $14,725 
Heritage Systems (Moore Creek Septic Maintenance) – Not to exceed$6,000 
North Valley Labor Compliance – Term extension, Not to exceed $10,000 remains unchanged 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
1
2
5
 
 
 
-
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
/
A
u
d
i
t
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
9
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
9
8

A
c
c
t
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
7
/
1
/
1
2
-
9
/
3
0
/
1
2
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
0
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
8
9

P
A
R
K
1
2
0
9
1
3
G
a
l
l
i
n
a
 
F
Y
1
1
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
8
6
0
 
 

C
L
I
E
N
T
 
1
2
0
3
0
0
0

2
5
5
0
8

G
A
L
L
I
N
A
,
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
6
6
3
5

A
c
c
t
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
1
0
/
1
-
1
2
/
3
1
/
1
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
0
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
1
2
5
 
 
 
-
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
/
A
u
d
i
t
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
1
1
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
1
1
.
2
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
1
1
.
2
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
1
4
0
 
 
 
-
L
e
g
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
5
5
6
1

C
o
u
n
t
y
 
C
o
u
n
s
e
l
-
1
s
t
 
Q
t
r
 
1
2
/
1
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
7
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
1
4
0
 
 
 
-
L
e
g
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
7
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
7
.
0
1

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
7
.
0
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
8
2
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
7
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
9
2
2

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
3
0
1
 
 

8
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
A
R
K
1
2
0
7
1
3
 
Z
E
N
T
R
A
A
L
 
9
/
1
8
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
2
0
3
 
 

P
L
O
N
E
 
D
E
V
 
&
 
S
U

3
2
8
3
0

Z
E
N
T
R
A
A
L
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
1
2
7

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
7
5
7
 
 

9
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
8
9
 
 

1
0
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
4
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
8
7
1

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
1
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
7
8
1
 
 

1
1
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
3
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
9
8
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
9
8
.
9
8

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
9
8
.
9
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
-
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
-
 
L
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

 

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

A
l
l
i
a
n
t
 
-
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
L
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
7
0
1
 
 

N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
P
a

3
6
3
1
0

A
L
L
I
A
N
T
I
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
6
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

A
l
l
i
a
n
t
 
I
n
s
-
V
o
l
 
I
n
s
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
6
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
U
-

3
6
3
1
0

A
L
L
I
A
N
T
I
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
-
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
-
 
L
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
1
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
1
.
6
2

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
1
.
6
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
 
-
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
0
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
2

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
5
2
2

C
h
i
n
o
-
k
e
y
 
(
b
u
l
l
e
t
i
n
 
b
r
d
)
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
7
0
5
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
w
e
b
 
s
e
r
v
 
J
u
l
/
A
u
g
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
8
8
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
9
7
9
6

W
O
O
D
B
U
R
Y
,
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
S
l
i
c
e
h
o
s
t
 
&
 
l
i
n
o
d
e
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
5
7
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
9
7
9
6

W
O
O
D
B
U
R
Y
,
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
m
o
d
e
l
 
b
a
k
e
r
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
5
7
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
9
7
9
6

W
O
O
D
B
U
R
Y
,
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
h
i
n
o
-
v
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
t
s
h
i
r
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
6
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
J
 
Y
i
p
 
-
 
n
a
m
e
 
b
a
d
g
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
8
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
2
2
5

C
.
 
C
a
h
i
l
l
 
-
 
G
P
S
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
1
9
9
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

2
4
7
1
7

C
A
H
I
L
L
,
C
H
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
3
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

N
a
p
a
 
V
l
y
 
E
n
g
r
a
v
 
-
 
n
a
m
e
 
p
l
a
t
e
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
7
4
 
 

N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
P
l

1
1
9
9
2

N
A
V
L
Y
-
E
N
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

C
.
 
Y
i
p
 
-
 
s
h
i
r
t
s
,
 
c
o
f
f
e
e
,
 
e
t
c
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
5
7
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
1
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
1
.
3
3

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
1
.
3
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
1
2
0
 
 
 
-
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
s
/
C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

B
a
y
 
A
r
e
a
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
-
m
e
m
b
e
r
 
d
u
e

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
6
 
 

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
R
e
n

2
5
8
1
7

S
A
N
F
R
A
N
C
I
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

N
a
p
a
 
L
a
n
d
 
T
r
u
s
t
-
B
R
B
N
A
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
6
4
 
 

2
0
1
3
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i

1
6
7
8
7

N
A
P
A
C
O
-
L
A
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
1
2
0
 
 
 
-
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
s
/
C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
2
6
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
2
6
.
7
6

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
3

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
1
1
5
 
 
 
-
P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
T
a
x
/
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
A
d
m
i
n

 

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
T
a
x
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
3
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
1
1
5
 
 
 
-
P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
T
a
x
/
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
A
d
m
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
9
4

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
9
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
-
W
a
s
t
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
5
7

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
-
 
9
/
1
9
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
1
6
/
1
2

0
0
8
5
5
6
9
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
e
x
t
r
a
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
e
x
t
r
a
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
5
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
9
1
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
7
0
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
8
/
2
2
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
8
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
1
0
/
1
7
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
1
3
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
8
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
2
2
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
2
-
1
2
/
1
1
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
6
2
1
9
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
-
W
a
s
t
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
.
6
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
.
6
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
4

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
8
2
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
3
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

P
A
R
K
1
1
0
6
1
3
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
E
N
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
0
7
2
 
 

N
A
P
A
 
C
O
 
P
A
R
K
S
 

2
6
8
2
2

J
A
C
O
B
S
E
N
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

F
r
y
e
'
s
 
-
 
p
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
6
2
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
6
5
2
5
3
 
-
 
N

6
7
4
4

F
R
Y
E
S
P
R
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

F
r
y
e
'
s
 
-
 
p
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
j
o
b
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
6
4
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
6
5
4
4
4
 
-
 
N

6
7
4
4

F
R
Y
E
S
P
R
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
9
2
2

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
3
0
1
 
 

8
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
1
2
7

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
7
5
7
 
 

9
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
3
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
8
9
 
 

1
0
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
8
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
5
7
9
8

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
5
8

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
5
7
9
8

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
8
9

1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
8
7
1

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
1
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
7
8
1
 
 

1
1
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
3
4
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
4
7

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
2
9
.
4
5

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
2
9
.
4
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
e
x
t
r
a
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
c
a
l
l

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
e
x
t
r
a
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
c
a
l
l

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

H
u
g
h
e
s
 
N
e
t
-
J
u
l
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
D
S
S
8
8
3
6
0

1
7
3
7
2

H
U
G
H
E
S
N
E
T
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
9
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
5
2
2

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
7
0
2
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
5
2
2

C
.
 
Y
i
p
 
-
 
V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
7
0
5
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
9
9
4

N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
-
 
P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
T
a
x
e
s
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
3
2
 
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
#
8
6

6
1
0
0

N
A
P
A
C
O
-
T
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
5

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
9
9
4

H
u
g
h
e
s
 
N
e
t
w
o
r
k
-
8
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
3
4
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
D
S
S
8
8
3
6
0

1
7
3
7
2

H
U
G
H
E
S
N
E
T
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
G
a
t
e
h
o
u
s
e
 
d
o
o
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
8
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
4
4
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
8
/
2
2
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
8
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
2
4
9
2

P
e
r
m
i
t
 
F
e
e
s
-
H
i
k
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
i
l
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
1
2
-
0
0
1
5
1
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
2
4
9
3

M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
G
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
m
i
t
 
 
 
 

W
1
1
-
0
0
0
6
6
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
P
o
o
l
-
 
c
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
P
o
o
l
-
p
o
w
d
e
r
 
b
a
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
P
o
o
l
-
c
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
4
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
h
i
n
o
-
l
o
c
k
s
,
k
e
y
s
,
 
c
h
e
m
i
c
a
l
s
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
9
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

H
u
g
h
e
s
 
N
e
t
 
-
 
9
/
1
2
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
6
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
D
S
S
8
8
3
6
0

1
7
3
7
2

H
U
G
H
E
S
N
E
T
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
2
2

R
 
C
A
L
L
A
H
A
N
 
5
0
%
 
S
U
R
V
E
Y
 
P
R
O
G
 
P
M
T

0
0
8
5
4
0
2
6
 
 

5
0
%
 
C
O
U
G
H
R
A
N
 
S

3
4
0
2
2

C
A
L
L
A
H
A
N
,
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
5
7

P
A
R
K
1
0
1
2
1
3
 
D
E
L
T
A
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
6
6
6
 
 

P
R
O
J
 
J
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
 

2
6
8
2
0

D
E
L
T
A
C
O
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
1
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
4

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
5
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
4

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
9
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
9
1
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
7
0
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
3
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
9
4

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
3
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
2

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
1
2
-
0
0
1
5
1
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
.
3
8

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
1
1
-
0
0
0
6
6
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
5
6

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
7
6

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
6

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
9
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
7

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
9
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
4
2

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
6
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
J
 
Y
i
p
 
-
 
V
o
l
 
w
k
n
d
 
f
o
o
d
,
 
e
t
c
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
8
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
7
9
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
8
9
.
3
6

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
8
9
.
8
7

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
8
9
.
8
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
2
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
/
L
a
n

 

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
1
2
7

P
A
R
K
1
2
1
1
1
3
 
B
R
E
N
T
 
H
A
R
R
I
S
 
9
/
1
2
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
7
4
9
 
 

9
/
1
2
 
V
A
L
E
N
T
I
N
E

2
2
7
5

B
R
E
N
T
H
A
R
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
5
3
7
7

R
D
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
S
 
N
O
V
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
5
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
6
7
4
7

R
D
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
S
E
P
T
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
1
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
6
7
6
0

R
D
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
 
O
C
T
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
9
3
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
5
2
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
/
L
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
9
5
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
9
5
.
3
2

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
9
5
.
3
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
-
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
-
 
L
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
7

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
-
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
/
T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e

 

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

H
u
g
h
e
s
 
N
e
t
 
-
 
J
u
l
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
8
9
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

H
u
g
h
e
s
 
N
e
t
w
o
r
k
 
8
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
3
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

H
u
g
h
e
s
 
N
e
t
-
9
/
1
2
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
6
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

H
u
g
h
e
s
N
e
t
 
-
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
1
2
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
5
8
2
3
6
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
D
S
S
8
8
3
6
0

1
7
3
7
2

H
U
G
H
E
S
N
E
T
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

H
u
g
h
e
s
 
N
e
t
 
1
1
/
1
2
/
1
2
-
1
2
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
7
0
7
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
D
S
S
8
8
3
6
0

1
7
3
7
2

H
U
G
H
E
S
N
E
T
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
-
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
/
T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
8
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
8
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
8
2
0
 
 
 
-
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
&
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g

 

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
5
7
9
8

F
r
y
e
s
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
-
I
n
v
 
#
6
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
5
7
9
8

F
r
y
e
s
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
-
I
n
v
 
#
6
5
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
8
2
0
 
 
 
-
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
&
 
B
i
n
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
4
7

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
4
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
8
4
0
 
 
 
-
P
e
r
m
i
t
s
/
L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
F
e
e
s

 

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
3
0
9

G
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
m
i
t
 
#
W
1
2
-
0
0
1
9
7
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
8

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

P
e
r
m
i
t
 
f
e
e
s
-
h
i
k
i
n
g
 
t
r
a
i
l
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
1
2
-
0
0
1
5
1
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
8
4
0
 
 
 
-
P
e
r
m
i
t
s
/
L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
F
e
e
s

 

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
G
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
p
e
r
m
i
t
 
 
 
 

W
1
1
-
0
0
0
6
6
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

E
M
 
P
e
r
m
i
t
 
#
E
1
2
-
0
0
4
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
8
4
0
 
 
 
-
P
e
r
m
i
t
s
/
L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
7
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
7
.
0
6

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
7
.
0
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 

0
8
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
3
0
8

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
 
A
u
g
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
7
1
4
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
9
7
9
6

W
O
O
D
B
U
R
Y
,
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
5
7
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
 
-
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
0
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
5
4

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
5
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
2
0
5
 
 
 
-
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
-
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
5
2
2

P
G
&
E
-
J
u
l
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
7
0
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
0
9
9
7
5
9
2

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
4
4
5

P
G
&
E
 
7
/
2
5
1
2
-
8
/
2
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
0
9
9
7
5
9
2

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
5
7

P
G
&
E
 
-
 
8
/
2
3
/
1
2
 
t
o
 
9
/
2
4
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
6
9
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
0
9
9
7
5
9
2

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

P
G
&
E
 
-
 
9
/
2
5
/
1
2
 
t
o
 
1
0
/
2
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
1
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
0
9
9
7
5
9
2

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
9

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

P
G
&
E
 
1
0
/
2
3
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
2
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
7
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
0
9
9
7
5
9
2

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
2
0
5
 
 
 
-
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
-
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
5
8

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
5
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
3
4
5
 
 
 
-
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
/
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l

 

0
8
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
1
8
6
0

E
M
 
P
e
r
m
i
t
 
#
E
1
2
-
0
0
4
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
.
1
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
3
4
5
 
 
 
-
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
/
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
.
1
9

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
5
7

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
P
o
o
l
 
-
 
C
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
6
9
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
5
7

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
P
o
o
l
 
-
 
c
h
e
m
i
c
a
l
s
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
6
9
6
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
P
o
o
l
-
c
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
P
o
o
l
-
p
o
w
d
e
r
 
b
a
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
P
o
o
l
-
c
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
8
0

C
h
i
n
o
-
l
o
c
k
s
,
k
e
y
s
,
c
h
e
m
i
c
a
l
s
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
9
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
h
i
n
o
-
v
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
f
o
o
d
 
&
 
s
t
r
a
w
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
6
2
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
s
t
r
a
w
 
w
a
t
t
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
7
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
0

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
J
 
Y
i
p
-
s
t
r
a
w
 
w
a
t
t
l
e
,
 
e
t
c
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
8
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

N
a
p
a
 
S
i
g
n
 
-
 
R
e
d
w
o
o
d
 
s
i
g
n
 
M
C
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
7
4
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
9
9
3
6
 
M
C
 
R

1
2
7
9
7

N
A
P
A
S
I
G
N
S
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
9
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
5
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
5
.
6
4

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
5
.
6
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
9
5
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
8
5
.
2
7

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
1

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
8
2
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
9
2
2

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
3
0
1
 
 

8
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

N
a
p
a
 
S
i
g
n
 
-
 
P
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
p
r
o
p
 
s
i
g
n
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
4
 
 

P
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
P
r
o
p
 
S

1
2
7
9
7

N
A
P
A
S
I
G
N
S
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
8
9
 
 

1
0
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
8
7
1

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
1
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
7
8
1
 
 

1
1
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
3
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
3
.
8
1

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
3
.
8
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
5
7
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
 
-
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
0
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
4
1

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
2

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
1
 
 
 
O
a
t
 
H
i
l
l
 
M
i
n
e
 
T
r
a
i
l

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
8
2
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
9
2
2

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
3
0
1
 
 

8
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
1
2
7

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
7
5
7
 
 

9
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
8
9
 
 

1
0
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
8
7
1

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
1
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
7
8
1
 
 

1
1
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
9
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
9
.
8
8

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
9
.
8
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
 
-
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
0
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
7

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
2
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
2
.
6
5

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
3

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
2
 
 
 
N
a
p
a
 
R
i
v
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
B
a
y
 
T
r
a
i
l

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
1
1
1
5
1
3
 
P
S
O
M
A
S
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
7
8
 
 

P
R
O
J
 
6
N
A
P
0
1
0
1
0

3
3
2
0
2

P
S
O
M
A
S
-
0
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
3
9
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
1
2
7

P
A
R
K
1
1
1
5
1
3
 
P
S
O
M
A
S
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
7
5
5
 
 

P
R
O
J
#
 
6
N
A
P
0
1
0
1

3
3
2
0
2

P
S
O
M
A
S
-
0
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

P
A
R
K
1
1
1
5
1
3
 
P
S
O
M
A
S
 
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
8
4
 
 

P
R
O
J
 
6
N
A
P
0
1
0
1
0

3
3
2
0
2

P
S
O
M
A
S
-
0
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
0
8

P
A
R
K
1
1
1
5
1
3
 
P
S
O
M
A
S
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
4
4
3
 
 

P
R
O
J
 
6
N
A
P
0
1
0
1
0

3
3
2
0
2

P
S
O
M
A
S
-
0
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
8
5
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

C
a
l
 
T
e
s
t
-
n
e
w
 
w
e
l
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
9
6
 
 

L
a
b
 
O
r
d
e
r
 
#
M
1
1

1
9
8
0
0

C
A
L
T
E
S
T
A
N
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
.
2
5

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
.
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
s
t
r
a
w
,
 
w
h
e
e
l
 
s
e
t
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
6
4
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
7
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
7
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
7
3
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
7
3
.
9
5

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
4

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
3
 
 
 
C
a
m
p
 
B
e
r
r
y
e
s
s
a

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
-
W
a
s
t
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
5
7

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
 
-
 
S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
6
9
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
4
8
6
4
4

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
A
u
g
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
8
3
0
9
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
8
/
1
6
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
6
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
A
u
g
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
8
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
9
/
1
3
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
2
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
6
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
1
2
 
-
1
1
/
7
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
5
8
2
3
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
 
-
 
O
c
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
9
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
4
8
6
4
4

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
1
1
/
8
/
1
2
 
-
 
1
2
/
5
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
6
1
7
0
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
7
8
2

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
 
-
 
N
o
v
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
3
1
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
4
8
6
4
4

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
-
 
1
2
/
6
/
1
2
-
1
/
2
/
1
3
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
3
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
-
W
a
s
t
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
9
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
9
.
6
9

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
9
.
6
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
8
2
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
8
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
9
2
2

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
3
0
1
 
 

8
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
8
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
1
2
7

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
7
5
7
 
 

9
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

N
a
p
a
 
V
l
y
 
U
n
i
f
i
e
d
-
b
u
s
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
6
0
 
 

J
o
b
 
#
2
8
.
1
1
8
7
7
.

2
0
7
6

N
A
V
L
Y
-
U
N
I
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
5

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
5
 
 
 
N
a
p
a
 
R
i
v
e
r
 
E
c
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
8
9
 
 

1
0
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
7
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
 

0
0
8
6
1
6
7
4
 
 

F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
 
1
0

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

N
V
U
S
D
 
-
 
b
u
s
 
1
1
/
1
5
 
t
r
i
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
7
5
 
 

J
o
b
 
#
2
8
.
1
1
9
5
6
.

2
0
7
6

N
A
V
L
Y
-
U
N
I
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

N
V
U
S
D
 
-
 
b
u
s
 
-
 
1
1
/
8
 
t
r
i
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
7
6
 
 

J
o
b
 
#
2
8
.
1
1
9
4
7
.

2
0
7
6

N
A
V
L
Y
-
U
N
I
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
8
7
1

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
1
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
7
8
1
 
 

1
1
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
5
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
2
0
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
2
0
.
3
2

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
2
0
.
3
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
4
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
-
A
u
g
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
7
3
7

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
8
3
0
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
4
8
6
4
4

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
0
8
1
2
1
3
 
O
P
T
I
O
N
S
3
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
7
6
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
4
4
0
4

O
P
T
I
O
N
S
3
-
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
4
4
5

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
8
/
1
6
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
C
A
N
-

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
h
i
n
o
-
w
e
e
d
 
m
g
m
t
 
t
o
o
l
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
9
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
 
A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
8
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
4
8
6
4
4

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

G
o
l
d
e
n
 
G
a
t
e
 
-
 
m
o
w
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
5
9
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
2
0
1
2
-
3
8
6
 

7
0
2
4

G
O
L
D
E
N
G
A
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
9
2
2

P
A
R
K
0
8
1
2
1
3
 
O
P
T
I
O
N
S
3
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
3
0
4
 
 

8
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
4
4
0
4

O
P
T
I
O
N
S
3
-
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
9
/
1
3
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
2
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
6
4
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
C
A
N
-
0
9
7
3

2
0
9
2
5

U
N
I
T
E
D
S
I
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
6

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
5
 
 
 
N
a
p
a
 
R
i
v
e
r
 
E
c
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
8
3
0
9
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
6
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
8
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
7
7
7

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
6
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
4
4

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
1
2
7

P
A
R
K
0
8
1
2
1
3
 
O
P
T
I
O
N
S
3
 
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
7
5
3
 
 

9
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
4
4
0
4

O
P
T
I
O
N
S
3
-
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

P
A
R
K
0
8
1
2
1
3
 
O
P
T
I
O
N
S
3
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
6
7
5
 
 

1
0
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
4
4
0
4

O
P
T
I
O
N
S
3
-
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
7
4
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
1
.
7
8

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
2
.
9
6

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
2
.
9
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
2
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
/
L
a
n

 

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

G
o
l
d
e
n
 
G
a
t
e
 
l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 
-
 
1
0
/
1
6
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
6
2
 
 

Y
o
u
n
t
v
i
l
l
e
 
C
r
o

7
0
2
4

G
O
L
D
E
N
G
A
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
J
 
Y
i
p
 
-
 
T
o
p
 
s
o
i
l
-
a
c
o
r
n
 
p
l
a
n
t
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
8
3
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
5
2
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
/
L
a
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
4
8

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
4
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
1
7
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
1
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
2
5
.
4
5

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
7

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
5
 
 
 
N
a
p
a
 
R
i
v
e
r
 
E
c
o
l
o
g
i
c
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
8
2
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
.
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
A
R
K
1
2
5
-
1
3
 
N
A
P
A
 
B
O
T
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
7
/
1
2

0
0
8
5
4
2
0
7
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

1
5
5
8
8

N
A
P
A
-
B
O
T
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
A
R
K
1
2
5
-
1
3
 
N
A
P
A
 
B
O
T
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
8
/
1
2

0
0
8
5
4
2
0
8
 
 

8
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

1
5
5
8
8

N
A
P
A
-
B
O
T
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
1
2
7

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
7
5
7
 
 

9
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
8
9
 
 

1
0
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
8
7
1

P
A
R
K
0
7
0
1
1
3
 
C
J
 
Y
I
P
 
1
1
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
7
8
1
 
 

1
1
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

2
3
1
8
0

C
J
Y
I
P
A
S
S
O
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
2
.
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
2
.
7
2

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
2
.
7
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
6
0
0
 
 
 
-
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

 

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
5
2
2

C
.
 
Y
i
p
-
 
R
e
-
k
e
y
 
S
V
 
s
h
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
7
0
5
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

S
t
a
t
e
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
-
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
f
e
e

0
0
8
6
1
7
1
1
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
W
R
 
E
F
 
0
9

1
0
6
1
4

C
A
S
T
-
E
Q
U
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
6
0
0
 
 
 
-
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
7
4

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
7
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
5
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
5
.
4
6

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
8

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
7
 
 
 
P
u
t
a
h
 
C
r
e
e
k

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
1
2
5
 
 
 
-
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
/
A
u
d
i
t
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

1
0
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
3
5
2
8

I
n
t
 
A
u
d
 
F
e
e
s
 
1
s
t
 
Q
t
r
 
F
Y
 
2
0
1
3
 
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
P
A
R
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
8
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
1
2
5
 
 
 
-
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
/
A
u
d
i
t
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
8
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
8
.
4
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
8
.
4
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
-
W
a
s
t
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
5
7

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
7
0
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
1
3
4
5
2

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

J
o
h
n
n
y
-
p
o
r
t
a
b
l
e
 
r
e
s
t
r
o
o
m
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

J
o
h
n
n
y
-
p
o
r
t
 
r
e
s
t
r
o
o
m
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
A
u
g
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
2
0
 
y
d
 
t
e
m
p
 
p
u
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
 
-
 
O
c
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
1
3
4
5
2

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
O
c
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
0
6
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
1
3
4
5
2

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
2
 
y
d
 
a
s
h
e
s
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
8
0
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
P
a
r
k
 
-
 
2

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
-
W
a
s
t
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
1
6
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
1
9

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
1
6
.
4
4

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
1
6
.
4
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 

0
8
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
7
3
7

A
T
P
-
J
u
l
y
 
A
l
a
r
m
 
M
o
n
i
t
o
r
 
f
e
e
s
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
8
2
9
8
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
3
4
8
1
-
B
o
t
h

3
3
9
2
8

A
D
V
A
N
T
A
G
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

P
A
R
K
1
2
0
6
-
1
3
 
M
A
R
I
O
N
I
 
7
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
7
5
 
 

7
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

3
3
7
1
1

M
A
R
I
O
N
I
,
J
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
3
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
3
0
8

A
d
v
a
n
t
a
g
e
 
-
 
M
o
n
i
t
o
r
 
F
e
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
6
9
9
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

3
3
9
2
8

A
D
V
A
N
T
A
G
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
l
i
f
e
g
u
a
r
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
1
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
t
r
u
c
k
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
1
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
A
R
K
1
2
0
6
-
1
3
 
M
A
R
I
O
N
I
 
8
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
2
0
4
 
 

8
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

3
3
7
1
1

M
A
R
I
O
N
I
,
J
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

V
a
l
l
e
y
 
A
r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
-
c
o
p
i
e
s
/
p
l
a
n
s

0
0
8
5
8
2
3
8
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
Y
u
r
t
s
 
-
 

3
3
0
7
1

V
A
L
L
E
Y
A
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

A
T
P
 
-
 
O
c
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
5
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

3
3
9
2
8

A
D
V
A
N
T
A
G
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

P
A
R
K
1
2
0
6
-
1
3
 
M
A
R
I
O
N
I
 
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
6
7
6
 
 

1
0
/
1
2
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

3
3
7
1
1

M
A
R
I
O
N
I
,
J
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
2
2
5

A
T
P
 
-
 
N
o
v
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
1
9
7
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

3
3
9
2
8

A
D
V
A
N
T
A
G
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
5
7
5
7

N
V
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
-
 
B
a
l
e
 
M
i
l
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
7
8
2

R
e
f
u
n
d
-
D
o
n
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
P
a
y
 
p
a
l
)
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
3
2
1
 
 

B
a
l
e
 
M
i
l
l
 
D
o
n
a

3
4
1
4
5

N
V
S
T
A
T
E
P
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
7
8
2

A
T
P
 
-
 
S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
3
2
4
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

3
3
9
2
8

A
D
V
A
N
T
A
G
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
4
9
0
 
 
 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
6
.
2
5

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
6
.
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
0

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

C
.
 
C
a
h
i
l
l
-
c
o
n
c
r
e
t
e
 
(
B
o
t
h
e
)
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
5
2
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
-

2
4
7
1
7

C
A
H
I
L
L
,
C
H
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

M
o
n
t
e
l
l
i
 
-
 
S
e
p
t
i
c
 
T
a
n
k
 
7
/
3
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
5
5
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
#
7
0
8
6
 

1
0
2
5
3

M
O
N
T
E
L
L
I
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

M
o
n
t
e
l
l
i
-
S
e
p
t
i
c
 
t
a
n
k
-
7
/
5
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
5
7
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
#
7
0
8
7
-

1
0
2
5
3

M
O
N
T
E
L
L
I
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

M
o
n
t
e
l
l
i
-
S
e
p
t
i
c
 
t
a
n
k
 
7
/
6
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
6
0
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
7
0
8
9
-
J
o
b
 

1
0
2
5
3

M
O
N
T
E
L
L
I
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

J
o
h
n
n
y
 
-
 
p
o
r
t
a
b
l
e
 
r
e
s
t
r
o
o
m
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
6
2
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
4
8
8
7
4
E
-
B
o

2
7
8
7
5

J
O
H
N
N
Y
O
N
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
W
a
t
e
r
-
B
o
t
h
e
 
p
o
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
6
4
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
1
9
6
4
5
-
B
o
t

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
C
o
n
s
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
1
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
C
o
n
s
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
1
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
1
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
5
2
2

J
o
h
n
n
y
-
p
o
r
t
 
r
e
s
t
r
o
o
m
 
r
e
n
t
a
l
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
6
9
6
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
4
9
2
3
8
E
 
 
 

2
7
8
7
5

J
O
H
N
N
Y
O
N
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
5
2
2

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
7
6
9
8
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
7
3
7

F
r
e
d
 
H
a
r
e
-
B
o
t
h
e
 
P
o
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
8
3
0
5
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

3
3
9
4
7

F
R
E
D
H
A
R
E
A
Q

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
7
3
7

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
S
a
n
d
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
8
3
1
2
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
-

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
7
3
7

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
 
C
E
D
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
8
3
1
2
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
-

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
7
3
7

S
t
e
v
e
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
s
e
p
t
i
c
 
t
a
n
k
 
c
o
n

0
0
8
4
8
3
1
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
4
8
2
6
 
-
 
S

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
7
3
7

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
k
e
y
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
8
3
1
4
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
4
8
2
6
 
-
 
k

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
9
9
4

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
W
a
t
e
r
-
B
o
t
h
e
 
P
o
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
2
7
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
8
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
9
9
4

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
-
B
o
t
h
e
 
(
J
u
l
y
 
&
 
A
u
g
u
s
t
)
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
3
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
4

1
1
4
4
3

C
O
M
C
A
S
T
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
 
h
o
s
e
 
&
 
t
i
p
 
k
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
4
5
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
6
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
6
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
7
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
7
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
1

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
7
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
8
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
8
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
8
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
9
2
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
6
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
6
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
6
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
7
2
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
7
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
8
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
S
P
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
4
8
8
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
0
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
3
0
8

K
.
 
M
a
y
s
 
-
 
B
o
t
h
e
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
H
e
a
t
e
r
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
7
0
3
 
 

I
n
v
 
#
2
0
1
3
1
7
0
-
 

2
6
8
7
7

K
E
N
M
A
Y
S
P
L
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
4
4
5

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
W
a
t
e
r
-
c
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
&
 
g
a
u
g
e

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
1
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
4
4
5

P
a
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
4
2
4
 
 

C
o
u
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
N
a
p
a

9
5
2
0

P
A
C
E
S
U
P
P
L
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
4
4
5

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
W
a
t
e
r
-
C
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
&
 
b
r
u
s
h

0
0
8
5
1
4
3
0
 
 

E
r
i
c
 
B
a
r
n
e
t
t
 
A

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

S
t
e
v
e
'
s
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
n
u
t
s
 
&
 
b
o
l
t
s
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
3
6
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

S
t
e
v
e
'
s
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
-
 
d
i
s
p
 
b
a
g
s
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
3
7
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

S
t
e
v
e
'
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
w
i
r
e
,
 
p
l
u
g
s
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
3
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

P
a
i
n
t
 
W
o
r
k
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
3
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
4
1
5
9
 
(
B
o

1
6
6
0
5

P
A
I
N
T
W
O
R
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

B
r
o
w
n
s
 
A
u
t
o
-
 
a
i
r
 
h
o
s
e
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
7
7
0
 
 
 
 

1
5
8

B
R
O
W
N
S
A
U
T
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
h
s
e
 
w
i
n
d
o
w
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
4
5
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
9
7
9
6

W
O
O
D
B
U
R
Y
,
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

F
l
u
i
d
 
M
a
n
u
f
-
v
a
l
v
e
,
 
k
i
t
,
 
t
i
m
e
r
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
5
0
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
p
a

3
3
9
8
5

F
L
U
I
D
M
A
N
U
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
2

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

F
l
u
i
d
 
M
a
n
u
f
 
-
 
c
o
i
n
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
o
r
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
5
1
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

3
3
9
8
5

F
L
U
I
D
M
A
N
U
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
-
A
u
g
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
5
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
1
3
4
5
2

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
6
2
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
6
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
6
4
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
b
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
6
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
6
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
t
r
a
y
 
l
i
n
e
r
,
 
s
h
i
n
g
l

0
0
8
5
1
8
6
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
7
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
7
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
7
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
7
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
h
a
m
m
e
r
,
 
d
r
i
l
l
 
b
i
t
s

0
0
8
5
1
8
8
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
8
4
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
r
e
b
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
8
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
8
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
9
0
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
6
3
0

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
1
8
9
2
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
N
A
P
A
C
O
R
P

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

A
T
&
T
 
-
 
J
u
n
e
-
8
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
9
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
7
0
7
9
4
2
4
5

9
4
9

A
T
T
-
0
0
2
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
-
 
b
o
t
h
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
9
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
4
5
4
6

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
-
 
e
m
b
l
e
m
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
9
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
4
5
4
6
3
 
 
 

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
a
g
-
a
i
r
 
f
i
l
t
e
r
,
t
e
s
t
,
e
t
c

0
0
8
5
2
6
9
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
4
5
4
6
3
 
(
B

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
d
m
v
 
t
r
u
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
5
7
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
3

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

Z
u
m
w
a
l
t
 
-
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
5
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
 
#
1
6
4
4
8
 
-
 

6
4
6
7

Z
U
M
W
A
L
T
F
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

U
p
p
e
r
 
V
l
y
 
D
i
s
p
-
2
0
 
y
d
 
t
e
m
p
 
p
u
l
l

0
0
8
5
3
0
6
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
0
1
-
2
8
8
5
7

1
9
6
9
4

U
P
P
E
R
V
A
L
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
-
 
9
/
1
0
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
0
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
0
6
1
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
4

1
1
4
4
3

C
O
M
C
A
S
T
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
7
5

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
5

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
2
4

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
5

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
8
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
7
3

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
1
7

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
3
1

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
2

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
3
7

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
5

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
7

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
6
5

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
9
5

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
9
.
1
1

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
2
3

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
3
7

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
4

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
5
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
9

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
N
V
 
C
h
i
m
n
e
y
 
S
w
e
e
p
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
0
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
5
0
5
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
-
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
/
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
0
5
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
1
.
6
1

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
6
4
.
1
9

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
7
0
.
1
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
-
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
/
T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e

 

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
5
7

A
T
&
T
 
-
 
8
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
t
o
 
9
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
6
9
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
7
0
7
9
4
2
4
5

9
4
9

A
T
T
-
0
0
2
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
8
7
0

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
-
 
1
0
/
1
0
/
1
2
 
t
o
 
1
1
/
9
/
1
2
 

0
0
8
5
7
0
3
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
4

1
1
4
4
3

C
O
M
C
A
S
T
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
-
J
u
l
y
 
&
 
A
u
g
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

A
T
&
T
 
-
 
J
u
n
e
-
8
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
-
 
9
/
1
0
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
9
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

A
T
&
T
 
-
 
9
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
-
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
6
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
7
0
7
9
4
2
4
5

9
4
9

A
T
T
-
0
0
2
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
-
 
B
o
t
h
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
7
0
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
4

1
1
4
4
3

C
O
M
C
A
S
T
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
2
2
5

A
T
&
T
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
1
9
1
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
7
0
7
9
4
2
4
5

9
4
9

A
T
T
-
0
0
2
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
7
8
2

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
1
2
/
1
0
/
1
2
-
1
/
9
/
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
3
1
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
4

1
1
4
4
3

C
O
M
C
A
S
T
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
 
d
e
p
o
s
i
t
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
3
3
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
9
7
9
6

W
O
O
D
B
U
R
Y
,
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

H
u
g
h
e
s
 
-
 
1
2
/
1
2
/
1
2
-
1
/
1
2
/
1
3
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
4
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
D
S
S
8
8
3
6
0

1
7
3
7
2

H
U
G
H
E
S
N
E
T
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
8
0
0
 
 
 
-
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
/
T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
6
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
5

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
6
.
7
4

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
6
.
7
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
8
2
5
 
 
 
-
B
a
n
k
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s

 

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
7
0
2
5

2
Q
1
2
/
1
3
 
I
N
T
 
A
P
P
 
-
 
B
K
 
A
N
A
L
Y
S
I
S
 

3
1
D
E
C
2
0
1
2
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
7
0
2
6

1
Q
1
2
/
1
3
 
I
N
T
 
A
P
P
 
-
 
A
N
A
L
Y
S
I
S
 
f
e
e

3
0
S
E
P
2
0
1
2
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
8
2
5
 
 
 
-
B
a
n
k
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
4
9

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
4
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
F
u
e
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
1
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
0
8
3

E
 
B
A
R
N
E
T
T
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
7
/
1
1
-
2
6
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
9
9
5
 
 

M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
7
/
1
1
-
2

3
3
7
7
3

B
A
R
N
E
T
T
,
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
n
 
f
u
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e

0
0
8
5
0
4
9
2
 
 

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
S
t
a

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
F
u
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
8
9
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
8
8
2

E
 
B
A
R
N
E
T
T
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
8
/
7
-
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
3
1
0
4
 
 

M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
8
/
7
-
2
3

3
3
7
7
3

B
A
R
N
E
T
T
,
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
2
5

L
 
V
O
L
K
M
A
N
 
8
/
2
9
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
5
4
6
 
 

8
/
2
9
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
H
O

3
4
0
6
2

V
O
L
K
M
A
N
,
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
4
2
5

R
 
G
R
A
S
S
I
 
8
/
2
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
5
5
4
8
 
 

8
/
2
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
H
O

3
4
0
6
3

G
R
A
S
S
I
,
R
O
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
6
6
 
 

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
C
h
e

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
n
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
2
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
3
8

E
 
B
A
R
N
E
T
T
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
9
/
5
-
1
0
/
2
5
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
1
2
 
 

M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
9
/
5
-
1
0

3
3
7
7
3

B
A
R
N
E
T
T
,
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
3
8

R
 
G
R
A
S
S
I
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
9
/
1
7
-
1
0
/
1
6
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
1
4
 
 

M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
9
/
1
7
-
1

3
4
0
6
3

G
R
A
S
S
I
,
R
O
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
6

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
n
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
8
7
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
f
u
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
1
4
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
C
h
e
v
r
o
n
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
7
0
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
2
2
5

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
n
 
e
x
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
2
0
2
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
7
8
2

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
n
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
3
2
2
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
3
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
 
-
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
3
3
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
-
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
T
r
a
v
e
l
/
M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
9
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
9
.
3
3

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
9
.
3
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

0
8
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
3
0
8

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
C
a
s
h
 
&
 
C
a
r
r
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
6
9
4
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
c
o
p
i
e
s
 
&
 
c
l
o
c
k
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
8
9
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
7
9
9

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
C
a
s
h
 
&
 
C
a
r
r
y
 
(
T
P
)
 
 

0
0
8
5
2
6
8
9
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
B
o
t
h
e
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

0
0
8
5
8
2
4
0
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
I
n
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
1
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
9
3

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
9
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
7

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
2
0
5
 
 
 
-
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
-
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

P
G
&
E
-
R
e
c
 
H
a
l
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
4
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
1
7
2
8
3
1
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

P
G
&
E
-
C
a
m
p
 
f
i
r
e
,
r
e
s
t
r
o
o
m
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
4
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
6
7
6
5
4
0
3
1

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

P
G
&
E
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
,
c
a
m
p
 
g
r
o
u
p
,
p
o
o
l
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
4
7
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
1
8
6
9
0
1
2
4

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

P
G
&
E
-
B
o
t
h
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
4
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
4
8
3
1
4
0
6
9

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
9
9
4

P
G
&
E
-
C
a
m
p
 
f
i
r
e
,
 
r
e
s
t
r
m
,
o
u
t
d
o
o
r

0
0
8
4
9
4
2
4
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
6
7
6
5
4
0
3
1

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
9
9
4

P
G
&
E
-
R
e
c
 
H
a
l
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
9
4
2
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
1
7
2
8
3
1
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

P
G
&
E
-
3
7
1
5
 
S
t
.
 
H
e
l
e
n
a
 
H
w
y
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
5
1
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
3
6
0
0
7
9
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

P
G
&
E
 
(
R
e
s
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
5
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
4
8
3
1
4
0
6
9

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
2
3
2

P
G
&
E
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
,
P
o
o
l
,
C
a
m
p
 
G
r
p
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
3
5
4
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
1
8
6
9
0
1
2
4

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
G
&
E
 
-
 
8
/
1
4
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
5
6
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
1
7
2
8
3
1
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
G
&
E
 
-
 
8
/
1
4
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
5
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
6
7
6
5
4
0
3
1

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
G
&
E
 
-
 
8
/
1
4
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
4
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
6
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
1
8
6
9
0
1
2
4

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
G
&
E
 
8
/
1
5
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
6
1
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
4
8
3
1
4
0
6
9

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
9
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
1
5
0

P
G
&
E
 
8
/
1
5
/
1
2
-
9
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
4
0
6
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
3
6
0
0
7
9
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

P
G
&
E
-
R
e
s
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
9
/
1
4
-
1
0
/
1
2
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
8
2
2
7
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
3
6
0
0
7
9
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

P
G
&
E
 
R
e
s
 
s
e
r
v
 
9
/
1
4
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2

0
0
8
5
8
2
2
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
4
8
3
1
4
0
6
9

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

P
G
&
E
 
-
 
c
a
m
p
f
i
r
e
,
 
o
u
t
d
o
o
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
8
2
3
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
6
7
6
5
4
0
3
1

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

P
G
&
E
 
-
 
R
e
c
 
H
a
l
l
 
9
/
1
3
/
1
2
-
1
0
/
1
1
 

0
0
8
5
8
2
3
4
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
1
7
2
8
3
1
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
3
5
1

P
G
&
E
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
,
 
c
a
m
p
 
g
r
o
u
p
,
 
p
o
o
l
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

P
G
&
E
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
R
e
c
 
H
a
l

0
0
8
6
1
6
8
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
1
7
2
8
3
1
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

P
G
&
E
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
6
9
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
6
7
6
5
4
0
3
1

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

P
G
&
E
 
1
0
/
1
2
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
6
9
4
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
1
8
6
9
0
1
2
4

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
8

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

P
G
&
E
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
6
9
7
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
4
8
3
1
4
0
6
9

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
2
0
5
 
 
 
-
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
-
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

P
G
&
E
 
1
0
/
1
3
/
1
2
-
1
1
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
6
9
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
3
6
0
0
7
9
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

P
G
&
E
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
2
-
1
2
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
1
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
5
3
6
0
0
7
9
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

P
G
&
E
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
1
2
-
1
2
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
2
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
1
7
2
8
3
1
8

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

P
G
&
E
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
2
-
1
2
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
2
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
4
8
3
1
4
0
6
9

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

P
G
&
E
 
1
1
/
1
4
/
1
2
-
1
2
/
1
3
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
2
6
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
1
8
6
9
0
1
2
4

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
9
0
4

P
G
&
E
 
1
1
/
1
3
/
1
2
-
1
2
/
1
2
/
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
4
9
2
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
6
7
6
5
4
0
3
1

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
2
0
5
 
 
 
-
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
-
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
2
.
0
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
2
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
2
5
0
 
 
 
-
F
u
e
l

 

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

P
G
&
E
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
,
c
a
m
p
 
g
r
o
u
p
,
 
p
o
o
l
 
 

0
0
8
5
8
2
3
1
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
1
8
6
9
0
1
2
4

9
4
5

P
A
C
-
G
A
S
-
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
3
5
1

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
7
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
2
5
0
 
 
 
-
F
u
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
7
7

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
l
o
c
k
s
 
&
 
k
e
y
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
6
4
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
2
9

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
l
a
t
c
h
 
&
 
p
u
l
l
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
6
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
n
u
t
s
 
&
 
b
o
l
t
s
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
7
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
s
c
r
e
w
s
,
 
p
l
u
g
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
7
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
 
w
r
e
n
c
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
7
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
p
l
i
e
r
 
g
r
o
o
v
e
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
7
6
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
b
a
t
t
e
r
y
,
 
r
a
t
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
7
7
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
w
r
e
n
c
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
7
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
s
w
i
t
c
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
8
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
p
r
e
s
s
 
g
a
u
g
e
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
0
8
4
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
r
e
c
e
p
,
 
l
o
c
k
,
 
e
t
c

0
0
8
5
6
1
1
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
n
a
i
l
s
,
 
e
t
c
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
1
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
a
l
u
m
 
f
l
e
x
,
 
g
l
a
z
i
n
g

0
0
8
5
6
1
2
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
r
e
s
p
i
r
a
t
o
r
 
(
2
)
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
2
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
-
k
o
h
l
e
r
 
l
i
t
e
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
3
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
-
r
e
c
e
p
 
g
f
c
i
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
3
4
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
w
o
o
d
 
p
a
t
c
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
3
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
4
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
g
d
f
 
p
r
e
s
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
4
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
4
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
p
a
i
n
t
 
t
r
a
y
.
b
r
u
s
h
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
4
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
c
h
l
o
r
 
t
a
b
s
,
c
o
u
p
l
i
n

0
0
8
5
6
1
5
2
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
5
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
c
o
n
c
r
e
t
e
 
m
i
x
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
5
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
3
0

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
t
o
r
c
h
 
b
l
a
d
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
5
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
p
i
l
o
t
 
d
r
i
l
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
6
0
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
o
 
r
i
n
g
s
,
 
w
a
s
h
r
s
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
6
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
w
y
e
 
s
o
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
6
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
r
o
o
t
e
r
,
 
b
o
l
t
s
,
 
e
t
c

0
0
8
5
6
1
6
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
6
3
6

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
 

0
0
8
5
6
1
7
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
8
7
0

B
r
o
w
n
'
s
 
A
u
t
o
 
p
a
r
t
s
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 

0
0
8
5
7
0
2
9
 
 

P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
R
e
c
 
-
 

1
5
8

B
R
O
W
N
S
A
U
T
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

C
.
 
C
a
h
i
l
l
-
c
o
n
c
r
e
t
e
 
(
B
o
t
h
e
)
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
s
a
n
d
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

S
t
e
v
e
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
A
u
g
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
h
o
s
e
 
&
 
t
i
p
 
k
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
A
u
g
u
s
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

P
a
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
W
t
r
-
C
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
&
 
b
r
u
s
h
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

S
t
e
v
e
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

P
a
i
n
t
 
W
o
r
k
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

B
r
o
w
n
s
 
A
u
t
o
-
a
i
r
 
h
o
s
e
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
w
i
n
d
o
w
 
g
l
a
s
s
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
9
.
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
 
-
 
S
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
2
2
5

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
s
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
s
a
n
d
p
a
p
e
r
 
 

0
0
8
5
8
2
3
9
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
0
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

1
9
7
9
6

W
O
O
D
B
U
R
Y
,
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

B
a
y
 
A
r
e
a
 
G
o
l
f
 
-
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
3
 
 

N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
-
 

3
4
1
3
5

B
A
Y
A
R
E
A
G
O
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
3
1

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
-
 
c
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
7
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

B
r
o
w
n
s
 
A
u
t
o
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
9
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
7
7
0
 
 
 
 

1
5
8

B
R
O
W
N
S
A
U
T
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

B
r
o
w
n
s
 
a
u
t
o
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
9
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
7
7
0
 
 
 
 

1
5
8

B
R
O
W
N
S
A
U
T
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
0
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
p
l
u
g
,
 
c
a
p
,
e
t
c
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
0
7
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
d
i
s
c
,
 
s
a
n
d
e
r
,
e
t
c
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
1
0
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
c
o
n
c
r
e
t
e
 
m
i
x
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
1
1
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
s
a
n
d
e
r
,
 
p
a
p
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
1
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
i
n
s
u
l
a
t
o
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
1
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
g
a
s
k
e
t
,
 
e
t
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
1
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
l
a
d
d
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
1
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

C
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
V
l
y
-
w
o
o
d
 
p
a
t
c
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
1
9
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
n
u
t
s
,
b
o
l
t
s
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
0
8
7
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
a
x
,
 
e
t
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
0
9
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
0
9
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
k
e
y
s
,
b
u
l
b
s
,
e
t
c

0
0
8
6
1
0
9
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
0
9
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
h
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
-
n
u
t
s
,
b
o
l
t
s
,
e
t
c

0
0
8
6
1
1
0
2
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
9
5
0

D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
W
a
t
e
r
-
C
h
l
o
r
i
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
1
0
8
 
 

B
o
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a

2
5
4
9
8

D
I
A
M
O
N
D
Q
U
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
1
4
2

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
C
&
C
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
1
7
0
3
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
-
 
c
h
a
i
n
,
 
h
o
o
k
s
,
 
e
t
c
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
8
0
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
-
 
n
u
t
s
 
&
 
b
o
l
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
8
1
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

S
t
e
v
e
s
-
 
p
v
c
 
w
i
r
e
,
 
s
t
e
n
c
i
l
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
8
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
3
2

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

S
t
e
v
e
s
-
b
r
o
o
m
,
 
m
a
t
,
 
s
p
r
a
y
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
8
8
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

S
t
e
v
e
s
 
-
 
a
u
g
e
r
 
c
l
o
s
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
8
9
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
3
1
2
4
8
 
 
 

1
2
2
2

S
T
E
V
E
S
H
A
R
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

C
e
n
t
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
9
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

C
e
n
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
s
i
l
i
c
o
n
e
 
s
e
a
l
a
n
t
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
9
5
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

C
e
n
t
 
V
l
y
 
-
 
w
a
x
 
g
a
s
k
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
9
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

C
e
n
t
 
V
l
y
-
r
o
o
f
 
s
e
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
9
8
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
N
A
P
A

2
1
9

C
E
N
T
R
A
L
V
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
6
8
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

B
r
o
w
n
s
 
A
u
t
o
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
8
3
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
7
7
0
 
 
 
 

1
5
8

B
R
O
W
N
S
A
U
T
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

B
r
o
w
n
s
 
a
u
t
o
-
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
8
5
 
 

A
c
c
t
 
#
2
7
7
0
 
 
 
 

1
5
8

B
R
O
W
N
S
A
U
T
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
 
-
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
9
0
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
4
5
4
6

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
3
5
0
 
 
 
-
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
5
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
5
.
6
3

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
5
.
6
3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
-
M
i
n
o
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
/
S
m
a
l
l
 
T
o
o
l
s

 

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
8
7
0

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
-
 
c
h
a
i
n
 
s
a
w
 
p
a
r
t
s
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
0
2
6
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
4
5
4
6

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
3
8
7
0

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
 
-
 
p
a
r
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
7
0
2
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
4
5
4
6

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
t
r
u
c
k
 
d
e
p
o
s
i
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

F
l
u
i
d
 
M
a
n
u
f
 
-
 
p
a
r
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
7
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
 
t
o
o
l
s
(
j
a
c
k
s
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

J
.
 
W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
 
-
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
(
B
o
t
h
e
)
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
4
6
6

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
 
-
 
E
c
o
n
o
m
y
 
l
o
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
9
0
5
2
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
3
3

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
-
o
i
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
0
9
7
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
4
5
4
6

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
-
M
i
n
o
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
/
S
m
a
l
l
 
T
o
o
l
s

 

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
-
f
i
l
t
e
r
,
s
p
a
r
k
 
p
l
u
g
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
0
0
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
4
5
4
6

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
-
o
i
l
,
w
r
e
n
c
h
,
 
e
t
c
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
0
2
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
4
5
4
6

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
1
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
4
7
9
7

R
a
i
n
b
o
w
 
A
g
-
b
l
o
w
e
r
,
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
o
r
 
 

0
0
8
6
0
1
0
3
 
 

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
4
5
4
6

1
1
4
0
0

R
A
I
N
B
O
W
A
G
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
5
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
3
5
9

R
e
d
w
o
o
d
 
V
a
c
u
u
m
-
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
2
4
7
3
 
 

P
a
r
k
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p

3
4
2
2
8

R
E
D
W
O
O
D
V
A
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
5
5
4
7

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
6
3
7
6
8
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 

3
3
8
5
7

J
O
N
E
S
,
S
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
-
M
i
n
o
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
/
S
m
a
l
l
 
T
o
o
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
4
8
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
4
8
.
4
5

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
4
8
.
4
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
I
t
e
m
s

 

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
1
3
8
5

S
.
 
J
o
n
e
s
-
 
t
o
o
l
s
(
j
a
c
k
s
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
4
6
8
7
1
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

0
8
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
2

A
P
0
0
2
3
2
3
0
8

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
y
-
T
r
u
c
k
 
(
B
o
t
h
e
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
0
8
5
0
7
1
4
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
2

0
0
0
0
2
3
4
1
7
4

R
e
c
l
a
s
s
 
t
o
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
o
t
a
l
 
F
o
r
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
I
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
o
t
a
l
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

E
n
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
6
5
0
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
3
1
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
1
2
4
.
8
5

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
3
4

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
O
R
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
4
4
1
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
6
6
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
1
9
2
,
0
1
4
.
8
0

 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
 GL
S
7
5
0
5

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
D
E
T
A
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S

P
a
g
e
 
N
o
.
 
3
5

B
u
s
.
 
U
n
i
t
:
N
A
P
C
O-
-N
a
p
a
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
G
L
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
U
n
i
t
 
 

F
o
r
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r2
0
1
3

R
u
n
 
D
a
t
e
 
0
9
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
3

F
u
n
d
:
 
8
5
0
0
 
N
 
C
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
O
p
e
n
 
S
p
a
c
e
 
D
i
s
t
r

P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
2
t
o
 
 
6

R
u
n
 
T
i
m
e

0
7
:
4
6
:
0
0

D
e
p
t
:
 
8
5
0
1
0
0
8
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
:
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
a
t
e
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
I
D
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
r
 
D
e
s
c

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
I
D

N
a
m
e

S
e
q

D
e
b
i
t

C
r
e
d
i
t

B
a
l
a
n
c
e



 
 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
By:    Chris Cahill, Land Planner 
Date:      September 9, 2013 
Item:    4.c 
Subject:  Consideration and potential approval of Amendment № 2 to Agreement № 

11‐18 with PSOMAS, to expand the scope of work to include development of 
a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan and increase total allowable 
compensation by $8,095. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1.) Find that the proposed amendment is not a project under CEQA. 
2.) Approve Amendment № 2 to Agreement № 11‐18, to expand the scope of work and 

increase total allowable compensation by $8,095 to $194,754. 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION  
 
The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 
(State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In late 2011, the District contracted with PSOMAS Engineering for the completion of plans 
and specifications for the construction of Camp Berryessa. At the time, it wasn’t clear what 
governmental agency, if any, would be issuing a grading permit for the project. As a result, 
the scope of our 2011 contract with PSOMAS did not include development of a Stormwater 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), since formal SWPPPs are typically required as a 
component of Napa County grading permit review, but not for federal review.  
 
The Bureau of Reclamation recently confirmed that Camp Berryessa would not require a 
Napa County grading permit, however Reclamation would be reviewing our grading plans 
and have decided to require a SWPPP as part of that review.   
   
At our request, PSOMAS has drafted a budget amendment which would have them 
develop and submit a SWPPP for Camp Berryessa. Our conversations with knowledgeable 



local professionals indicate that the proposed cost, which is not‐to‐exceed $8,095, is 
reasonable and in line with local costs for SWPPPs on projects of this scale.  



A
genda Item

 4.e

N
am

e of Project
D

escription
Status

A
ssignm

ent of Tuteur Loop R
idge Trail easem

ent from
 

the B
ay A

rea R
idge Trail to the D

istrict

B
ay/R

iver Trail -- A
m

erican C
anyon to N

apa
A

n 8+ m
ile recreational trail betw

een the cities of 
A

m
erican C

anyon and N
apa generally follow

ing the 
N

apa R
iver and interior levees of associated w

etlands.

P
hase Tw

o--G
reen Island R

oad to S
oscol Ferry R

oad
Q

uesta has largely com
pleted a revised draft P

U
C

 perm
it application for a public crossing of the S

M
A

R
T tracks. S

M
A

R
T, N

R
C

A
 and the P

U
C

 have verbally agreed to allow
 the 

railroad crossing.  LS
A

 A
ssociates has com

pleted a biological survey for the Fagan M
arsh area; based on the results, D

FG
 has indicated they do not w

ant the trail alignm
ent to 

follow
 the levee on the north side of Fagan M

arsh; D
istrict staff is review

ing the feasibility of an alternative alignm
ent.  D

FG
, the B

ay Trail P
roject and the C

oastal C
onservancy are 

funding the prepation of the supplem
ental environm

ental analysis for the section of the trail next to D
FG

's ponds 9 and 10; this w
ork is being handled by D

ucks U
nlim

ited on behalf 
of D

FG
. D

istrict staff m
et w

ith the involved parties on M
ay 25, 2011 and again on N

ovem
ber 9, 2011, and thought all questions w

ith this supplem
ental review

 had been resolved, 
but no docum

ents have been released for review
.   S

taff m
et w

ith B
C

D
C

 staff in late N
ovem

ber 2012 about D
FG

 non-com
pliance w

ith B
C

D
C

 perm
it conditions to provide public 

access around P
ond 10.  In January 2013 B

C
D

C
 issued a letter of non-com

pliance to D
FW

, and on M
arch 6, 2013 all of the involved parties m

et to try and get the project back on 
track.  A

 follow
-up m

eeting w
as held A

pril 23, 2013.  N
ow

 that it appears that progress is being m
ade regarding the trail to the north of the crossing, the B

oard in M
arch approval of 

a new
 contract w

ith Q
uesta to com

plete the form
al approval of the crossing.   Fish and W

ildlife presented a schedule for com
pletion to B

C
D

C
 at their July 18, 2013 hearing; the 

schedule calls for their environm
ental w

ork to be done by the end of this calendar year.  S
eparately, D

istrict staff together w
ith N

apa S
anitation D

istrict staff toured tw
o other w

ater 
treatm

ent facilities that have segm
ents of the B

ay Trail going through or past their facilities.   

P
hase Three--S

oscol Ferry R
oad to N

apa P
ipe

A
ll perm

its and perm
issions have been obtained, and construction bid docum

ents are done.  C
altrans determ

ined the project is eligible for federal Transportation E
nhancem

ents 
grant funds, and approved N

E
P

A
 review

 for the project  H
ow

ever, the D
istrict w

as unable to com
plete C

altrans' extensive paperw
ork needed to obtain the funds, and so the funding 

that the D
istrict had lined up expired.   S

taff is pursuing tw
o potential replacem

ent funding sources.

B
erryessa E

states
A

cquire 480 acres next to B
erryessa E

states from
 B

LM
 

at no fee through their R
ecreation and P

ublic P
urpose 

A
ct procedure.  W

ould serve as a w
ilderness park for 

local residentseventually be the northern trailhead for 
a trail betw

een B
erryess E

states and P
ope C

anyon.

B
erryessa V

ista
P

lanning and stew
ardship of this 224 acre w

ilderness 
park.

The B
ay A

rea R
idge Trail C

ouncil obtained a donated easem
ent from

 the Tuteur fam
ily and constructed a section of B

ay A
rea R

idge Trail adjacent to S
kyline P

ark. The C
ouncil 

w
ishes to transfer this easem

ent to the D
istrict.  S

taff for the D
istrict and C

ouncil have gathered all the relevant docum
ents, and initiated discussion w

ith the Tuteur fam
ily to 

determ
ine if there are any issues or am

endm
ents that should be considered. N

ext steps are to com
plete legal review

 of the docum
ents, m

ake am
endm

ents if w
arranted, obtain the 

consent of the C
oastal C

onservancy (w
ho funded the trail construction), and then execute the assignm

ent.   S
taff is currently review

ing the easem
ent location to confirm

 it connects 
to the property to the south in the proper location.

B
lue R

idge/B
erryess P

eak Trail

B
ay A

rea R
idge Trail Tuteur Loop 

O
btain right of w

ay and construct trail to provide public 
access to extensive federal lands on B

lue R
idge and to 

B
erryessa P

eak

O
btained donated trail easem

ent from
 the A

hm
ann fam

ily to close gaps betw
een existing public lands on B

lue R
idge.  A

 N
egative D

eclaration and U
se P

erm
it hearing w

as 
approved D

ecem
ber 16, 2009 by the C

ounty P
lanning C

om
m

ission.  A
n O

perations and M
anagem

ent P
lan has been approved by the property ow

ner and the D
istrict.  B

LM
 staff on 

A
pril 11th inspected the proposed trail alignm

ent w
here it crosses B

LM
 land.  D

istrict and B
LM

 staff m
et on A

ugust 5, 2011 to discuss B
LM

 review
 of this project.  B

LM
's biologist 

inspected the alignm
ent on S

eptem
ber 17, 2011.  There have been volunteer trail building w

ork parties have been held num
erous tim

es betw
een 2011 and the present, and the trail 

is now
 done except for signage and a fence crossing.  D

istrict staff m
et w

ith Fish and G
am

e on June 15, 2012 to discuss signage at the trailhead on D
FG

 property, 
a nd in 

N
ovem

ber 2012 subm
itted signage language for D

FG
 review

.  S
taff contacted D

FG
 (now

 D
FW

) in February and again in early A
pril

 to determ
ine the stafus of their review

, but has 
as of yet received no answ

er. N
apa C

ounty R
egional P

ark and O
pen S

pace D
istrict

P
lan of P

rojects

S
tatus R

eport 
S

eptem
ber 9, 2013

The D
istrict in 2009 applied to B

LM
 for a no-fee transfer of this property to the D

istrict for the no-fee transfer of this property; w
hile this transfer has received conceptual approval by 

B
LM

 staff, the form
al approal has dragged; several m

eetings have been held over the past three years to try and speed to process, but B
LM

 staff has so far had higher priorities. 
C

D
F crew

s did extensive fire break w
ork in 2009 through 2011 to protect the residences next to the B

LM
 land.  The Fire M

arshall and the P
ope V

alley V
olunteer Fire D

epartm
ent 

have added a proposal to construct a fire substation on a corner of the property.  The Fire M
arshall has identifed funding for the fire station, and the C

ounty B
oard of S

upervisors is 
now

 strongly supportive. The D
istrict has com

pleted the donation to the D
istrict of a sm

all, 0.2 acre property that provides critical access to the northeast corner of the property.  
D

istrict staff in January 2013 m
et w

ith the N
apa C

ounty Fire M
arshall and the the C

alfire B
attalion C

hief for the area and agreed to jointly advocate for B
LM

 action.  In February 
staff talked w

ith B
LM

 and w
as assured that processing of the transfer w

as now
 beginning.  B

LM
 did a series of site visits June-A

ugust, 2013.  The B
ureau of R

eclam
ation in June 

2013 asserted that R
eclam

ation has property rights such that B
LM

 is not perm
itted to transfer the property.  B

LM
 is now

 projecting the transfer w
ill be com

plete by the end of this 
calendar year.  In late A

ugust R
eclam

ation determ
ined they still retained jurisdiction, but they have com

m
itted to com

pleting the transfer in the sam
e tim

e fram
e as B

LM
 w

ould have.

V
olunteers w

orking w
ith the D

istrict have com
pleted detailed G

IS
 m

apping show
ing all existing roads, creek crossings, vista points and potential cam

psites.  C
ontinuing dam

age by 
off-road vehicles trespassing on the property w

as noted.  The D
istrict sent a letter w

as sent to all property ow
ners in that area introducing the D

istrict, explaining the deed restriction 
prohibiting off road vehicles, and asking for their cooperation.  S

ince then there has been less observed dam
age, although the problem

 is not resolved.    A
fter observing m

ore O
H

V
 

dam
age in the fall of 2012, staff is preparing to install a gate to block O

H
V

 access.  N
o other w

ork is anticipated until Lake B
erryessa Trail planning is com

pleted, as that is a key 
step in gaining overland access to the property.  D

istrict staff has been m
eeting w

ith R
eclam

ation, their consultants and interested parties on the trail planning and prioritization.  



C
am

p B
erryessa

R
edevelopm

ent of form
er B

oy S
cout C

am
p into a 

group/environm
ental education cam

p.

D
istrict N

on-profit Foundation
O

rganize a non-profit foundation to raise funds for 
D

istrict projects

Lake H
ennessey N

orth S
hore Trails

W
ould open up several m

iles of existing dirt access 
road, and construct approxim

ately 1 m
ile of new

 single 
track trail, into a loop trail system

 on the north side of 
Lake H

ennessey, and connecting to the planned 
M

oore C
reek O

pen S
pace P

ark trail system
.

D
evelopm

ent of open space park on 673 acres 
acquired by the D

istrict adacent to C
ity of N

apa 
w

atershed lands at Lake H
ennessey to protect habitat, 

provide recreational trails, and overnight cam
ping 

facilities.

A
ll discretionary perm

its have been obtained, and park im
provem

ents are underw
ay. The park opened on June 30, 2013. The entry drivew

ay w
as graded and paved in N

ovem
ber 

2011 and the parking area w
as graded, com

pacted, and gravelled in 2012. The eastern boundary survey and fencing project is now
 underw

ay. M
onthly volunteer w

ork parties have 
perform

ed num
erous tasks on the property, including cleanup of trash, trail repair and construction, fence building, restoration planting, and rem

oval of invasive french broom
.  

C
onstruction of early portions of the V

ista Trail w
as com

pleted in 2011, and the C
hiles C

reek O
verlook Trail w

as com
pleted in 2012. The contract for construction of the ranch 

house septic system
 w

as approved by the B
oard in M

ay 2013, and
 construction w

as com
pleted and finaled by the C

ounty on A
ugust 23

. The contract for constructing the rem
ainder 

of the V
alentine V

ista Trail w
as aw

arded to D
on H

ays C
onstruction in late A

ugust and construction is slated to begin on the w
eek of S

eptem
ber 9th.

 A
 contract for repainting the 

exterior of the gate (Juarez) house w
as aw

arded to C
arbone's P

ainting of N
apa in early S

eptem
ber and that w

ork is slated to be com
pleted before the O

ctober B
oard m

eeting. 

N
apa R

iver E
cological R

eserve R
estoration

R
em

ove invasive plants and restore native vegetaion 
in the entryw

ay m
eadow

, replace dam
aged signage 

and inform
ation panels, and if feasible install a 

seasonal bridge

O
at H

ill M
ine Trail

V
arious im

provem
ents to the historic O

at H
ill M

ine 
R

oad

O
at H

ill M
ine Trail

Transfer of 40 acre parcel from
 B

LM

R
ector R

idge/S
tags Leap R

idge Trail

C
onstruction of staging area and 6+ m

iles of R
idge 

Trail clim
bing east from

 S
ilverado Trail near R

ector 
C

reek.

S
k yline P

ark P
rotection

P
urchase of S

kyline P
ark from

 the S
tate

The D
istrict B

oard has approved the goals, objectives and basic structure for a non-profit foundation to assist the D
istrict w

ith fundraising.  Form
ation of the foundation w

ill likely be 
tim

ed to the opening of C
am

p B
erryessa.

The D
istrict in 2008 applied to B

LM
 for a non-fee transfer to the D

istrict of a 40 acre parcel at M
aple S

prings on the O
at H

ill M
ine Trail; this application is pending.  S

taff m
et w

ith 
B

LM
 in February 2011 to discuss how

 to speed up this transfer; another m
eeting w

ith the sam
e topic w

as held A
ugust 5, 2011.  The D

istrict is still w
aiting on B

LM
 to process the 

application.

C
E

Q
A

 and N
E

P
A

 review
 is com

plete, as is the U
se A

greem
ent betw

een the D
istrict and R

eclam
ation. A

 grant for $50,000 to help w
ith construction has been provided by the M

ead 
Foundation, together w

ith a $1.5 m
illion grant from

 the S
tate C

oastal C
onservancy. The contract for preparation of plans and specifications w

ith P
som

as w
as approved by the 

B
oard at its O

ctober m
eeting, and R

eclam
ation provided com

m
ents on the 90%

 plans on June 24, 2013. P
som

as is now
 preparing the final (100%

) version of the plans and has 
com

m
enced w

ork on a S
W

P
P

P
 and grading details for R

ecllam
ation's review

. D
istrict staff com

pleted additional soils testing in late A
ugust in hopes of finding soils that w

ould lim
it 

the need to on-haul dirt for the P
hase 2 septic system

. A
 new

 w
ater w

ell w
as dug in O

ctober 2012--production is great, and quality is acceptable w
ith m

inor treatm
ent. C

onstruction 
groundbreaking w

ill be in the fall of 2013 assum
ing R

eclam
ation's review

 and approval is not delayed.  S
taff m

et w
ith the C

ounty S
heriff and Fire M

arshall, and the C
alFire B

attalion 
C

hief for the area, to review
 em

ergency services for the cam
p.  The cam

p w
ill likely open in the fall of 2014. 

Three past legislative efforts to authorize sale to the C
ounty failed due to unrelated disagreem

ents betw
een the state legislature and adm

inistration.  S
eparately, the C

ounty in 
S

eptem
ber 2009 approved a new

 park overlay zone and an updated M
aster P

lan for S
kyline P

ark.  A
 fourth legislative effort by A

ssem
blym

em
ber E

vans in 2010, sponsored by 
N

apa C
ounty and supported by the D

istrict, w
as approved by the legislature and signed by the G

overnor.  The C
ounty and state G

eneral S
ervices  agreed on an appraisal process 

for determ
ining the fair m

arket value purchase price, the C
ounty  retained an appraiser acceptable to the S

tate,
 and a draft appraisal w

as prepared.  In late A
pril 2012 the state 

indicated they did not accept the value as determ
ined by the appraisal.  N

egotiations have therefore stalled.  

M
oore C

reek  P
ark D

evelopm
ent

In N
ovem

ber, 2009 the N
apa C

ity C
ouncil directed city staff to w

ork w
ith the D

istrict to finalize an agreem
ent for the proposed H

ennessey trails.  A
 plant survey of the new

 section 
of trail w

as com
pleted on A

pril 3, 2010. The D
istrict approved a M

itigated N
egative D

eclaration on February 14, 2011. A
 final lease agreem

ent and operations plan w
as approved 

by the D
istrict B

oard in A
ugust 2012, and by the C

ity C
ouncil in S

eptem
ber 2012.   The fully executed agreem

ent w
as com

pleted in N
ovem

ber 2012. W
ork w

as com
pleted on the 

connector trail to M
oore C

reek on June 16, 2013. Initial staff and public response to the new
 trail has been very positive. P

ublic trail access is slated to be available in 2014 
follow

ing the com
pletion of C

ity-required fencing and signage im
provem

ents.

C
E

Q
A

 on this project w
as com

pleted several years ago--staff has prepared a draft update to the N
egative D

eclation due to the passage of tim
e since the original approval. 

 The 
project concept has been approved by the D

istrict B
oard, and w

as positively view
ed by the V

eterans H
om

e adm
inistration.  H

ow
ever, V

eterans H
om

e staff had been having 
difficulty figuring out w

hat approval process is needed, because of ongoing discussions at the state level about the appropriate roles and future program
s for the V

eterans H
om

e, 
and then key m

anagem
ent staff at the V

eterans H
om

e retired in N
ovem

ber 2010, so progress w
as delayed pending the filling of their vacant positions.  The D

istrict w
ill restart the 

process w
hen other project priorities are under control.

The C
C

C
 did m

echanical and chem
ical  w

eed rem
oval and installed an all-w

eather surface on the trail from
 the parking area to the river levee, in M

ay and June 2010.  A
dditional 

invasive w
eed rem

oval, m
apping, and cleanup w

as done by volunteers on num
erous occassions in 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013.   The D

istrict has used grant funding to bring 
several thousand students to the site to study ecology of the area and assist w

ith the habitat restoration. A
dditional w

eed rem
oval has been done by a private contractor under 

contract to the D
istrict on several occassions.  S

taff m
et w

ith invasive plant control specialists in June 2011 to evaluate eradification efforts to date and plan next steps.   N
ative 

plant cuttings gathered from
 the reserve w

ere propagated and planted by volunteers in D
ec 2011 and Jan 2012.   S

upplem
ental grant funding for the restortion w

ork w
as aw

arded 
by the C

ounty W
ildlife C

om
m

ission in 2011.  The C
oastal C

onservancy grant the D
istrict received to pay for restoration w

ork had its deadline extended until D
ecem

ber 2013.   This 
tim

e extension w
ill allow

 us to continue invasive w
eed rem

oval.  The D
istrict received a second N

apa W
ildlife C

om
m

ission grant for FY
 2013-14 to continue w

eed control and 
environm

ental education, in partnership w
ith the R

C
D

.

The litigation holding up this project has been successfully concluded.   S
everal of the trail sign posts have been vandalized and w

ill need to be replaced.  The D
istrict is continuing 

to w
ork w

ith Tuleyom
e on a project to clean up the Tw

in P
eaks and C

orona M
ines, in the hopes this m

ay enable the D
istrict to safely open the northern O

at H
ill M

ine Trail for public 
use.   A

 volunteer  crew
 did erosion control w

ork  on the trail in January 2013.  S
taff and volunteers in February 2013 to did a com

prehensive evaluation of erosion issues on the 
trail, and experts from

 the R
C

D
 joined staff for another evaluation in early A

pril.  The C
ity of C

alistoga and C
alTrans have restarted discussions about constructing a roundabout at 

the intersection of H
ighw

ay 29 and S
ilverado Trail; the D

istrict is tracking these discussions to ensure that w
hatever design as adopted w

ill provide adequate and safe access to the 
O

at H
ill M

ine Trail.  



P
lanning for open space donated by B

ob and E
valyn 

Trinchero

S
tate P

arks
O

perate B
othe-N

apa V
alley S

tate P
ark and  the B

ale 
G

rist M
ill S

tate H
istoric P

ark

V
allejo Lakes

P
ossible purchase of 1100 acres of surplus V

allejo 
W

ater D
istrict lands, of w

hich 200 acres are located in 
N

apa C
ounty

V
ine Trail

A
 C

lass I bicycle/pedestrian path extending from
 

C
alistoga to the V

allejo Ferry Term
inal sponsored by 

the V
ine Trail C

oalition, of w
hich the D

istrict is a 
participating m

em
ber.

The D
istrict has entered into an M

O
U

 w
ith the V

ine Trail C
oalition to provide assistance as requested by the C

oalition in receiving funds, preparing plans and environm
ental 

docum
ents, constructing and operating the trail.  The D

istrict, the B
ay A

rea R
idge Trail, the S

an Francisco B
ay Trail and the V

ine Trail C
oalition have prepared a joint C

ase 
S

tatem
ent for the com

bined trail netw
ork for fundraising purposes.  The D

istrict on Febuary 5, 2010 subm
itted an appropriations request for FY

 2011 to S
enator Feinstein, and a 

sim
ilar request to C

ongressm
an Thom

pson on February 26, 2010 on behalf of the V
ine Trail C

oalition.  A
pproxim

ately $135,000 in federal Transportation E
nhancem

ents funding 
w

as available to construct the section of the trail under the B
utler B

ridge, but the D
istrict w

as not able to process the paperw
ork through C

altrans in tim
e to use these funds.  

R
eplacem

ent funding is now
 being sought.  The D

istrict in A
pril 2013 approved and sent a letter of support for the C

ity of C
alistoga's request for a grant from

 the C
oastal 

C
onservancy to plan the trail through C

alistoga.  The B
oard P

resident in early June sent a letter of support for a V
ine Trail federal "Tiger" grant to help construct the section of trail 

betw
een Y

ountville and N
apa.  The V

ine Trail is now
 proposed to in part run through B

othe-N
apa V

alley S
tate P

ark.

The D
istrict,w

ith assistance from
 the N

apa V
alley S

tate P
arks A

ssociation took over m
anagem

ent of the parks on A
pril 1, 2012.   A

 C
ounty perm

it for the pool w
as obtained in July 

and the pool w
as reopened im

m
ediately thereafter. The state com

pleted installing 3 yurts in O
ctober 2012.  The D

istrict obtained approval in January 2013 to install an additional 8 
yurts. S

even yurts have been installed; landings, paths and parking areas are nearly finished and ready for Fire M
arshall's final inspection.  N

um
erous volunteer projects have been 

organized (P
G

&
E

 event im
proving the M

ill, firew
ood splitting, hazardous tree rem

oval, m
ow

ing, pool cleaning, native plant garden m
aintenance, historic orchard restoration, lots of 

trash rem
oval, and in S

eptem
ber/O

ctober a footbridge on the H
istory Trail w

as repaired by the S
t H

elena K
iw

anis).  A
 volunteer forestly m

anagem
ent group has been form

ed and 
the D

istrict has acquired a boom
 truck and other equipm

ent in support of their m
ission. U

tility service accounts have been transferred from
 the state to the D

istrict. W
ork on an 

im
proved recycling system

 is nearly com
plete. E

very septic tank in the park has been pum
ped clean, and sew

er lines w
ere located and cleared of root blockages.  Tw

o additional 
failed septic tanks w

ere discovered in M
arch and pum

ped clean.  N
early $270,000 in gifts, grants and pledges have been obtained to assist w

ith im
provem

ents at the parks.  The 
D

istrict and S
tate P

arks have finalized an agreem
ent regarding the "found" state m

oney that provides up to $537,800 in S
tate funds being granted to the D

istrict to cover som
e 

salaries and tw
o capital im

provem
ent projects (replacem

ent roofs and A
C

 overlay to the picnic area road).  The D
istrict is sponsoring S

B
 170 (W

olk) w
hich w

ould exem
pt the m

ill 
from

 state food processing facility requirem
ents so that flour from

 the m
ill can be sold as a food item

; the bill has passed the S
enate and all A

ssem
bly com

m
ittees, but unfortunately 

in late July the D
epartm

ent of P
ublic H

ealth announced their opposition to the bill.  A
fter m

eeting w
ith D

P
H

, it appears they m
ay be w

illing to agree to a w
orkable com

prom
ise; this 

w
ill take tim

e to explore, so w
e have m

ade the bill a tw
o-year bill.

The D
istrict took full possession of the properties on January 1, 2012. S

taff m
et w

ith key com
m

unity leaders from
 Lake B

erryessa E
states on February 6 and M

arch 6, 2011.   A
 

public session w
as held A

pril 21st at the P
ope V

alley Farm
 C

enter.  The D
istrict has negotiated an easem

ent across the D
istrict's S

tone C
orral property to resolve one of the clouds 

on the title to this land; this easem
ent w

as approval by the B
oard at its O

ctober m
eeting, and has now

 been finalized and recorded. S
taff m

et w
ith the LB

E
P

O
A

 B
oard m

any tim
es in 

2011-2013 to discuss use of the C
rystal Flats and S

tone C
orral areas.  D

istrict staff has prepared a draft agreem
ent betw

eent he D
istrict and the A

ssociation, w
hich the A

ssociation 
is now

 review
ing. N

egotiations have been com
plicated by the ongoing controversy betw

een LB
E

 residents and the Lake B
erryessa E

states R
esort Im

provem
ent D

istrict, even 
though they are not related issues. The D

istrict is out to bid on w
ell and w

ater system
 w

ork needed to m
ake the S

panish V
alley w

ell functional again w
ith the bidding period closing 

on S
eptem

ber 9, 2013. S
taff com

pleted a prelim
inary survey of the S

panish V
alley access road in late July and, w

hile legal access to the property has been established, it does not 
appear that the existing road is located w

ithin the S
panish V

alley Trail easem
ent. This w

ill require discussions w
ith the adjacent property ow

ner, w
hich m

ay further delay our 
tim

eline for opening S
panish V

alley to public use.  In February 2013 several no tresspassing signs w
ere installed in response to som

e evidence of illegla O
H

V
 use.  The C

rystal 
Flats sign w

as im
m

ediately rem
oved and the lock on the gate rem

oved.  In late June of 2013 an LB
E

 resident involved w
ith fire m

anagem
ent efforts obtained the services of the 

K
onocti prison crew

 to clear w
eeds from

 our access road into S
panish V

alley. The D
istrict is partnering w

ith Tuleyom
e to investigate and com

e up w
ith  the trail alignm

ent 
connecting S

panish V
alley to the P

ope To P
utah Trail on B

LM
 land w

hich is under construction by Tuleyom
e.

D
iscussions betw

een the D
istrict, the Land Trust of N

apa C
ounty, the C

ounty of S
olano and the S

olano Land Trust indicate a com
m

on desire to w
ork together to purchase this 

property adjacent to S
kyline P

ark.  The C
ity C

ouncil of the C
ity of V

allejo has officially authorized staff to pursue surplusing of the property. The C
ity of V

allejo has hired an 
appraiser to prepare an estim

ate of the property's fair m
arket value, but this has not yet been released.  The D

istrict G
M

, together w
ith the C

ounty of S
olano E

O
, in February 2012 

each sent letters to the C
ity of V

allejo form
ally expressing interest in the property and requesting notification per state law

 of any planned surplussing of the property.  The D
istrict's 

analysis of C
ounty R

O
W

's w
ith potential for recreational trails identified a potential R

O
W

 through the V
allejo Lakes property; how

ever, it appears that one short section of the 
historic R

O
W

 is in S
olano C

ounty and appears to not have been properly established.  S
ale of the property by the C

ity has been delayed because of com
plications related to 

questions about how
 best to supply w

ater to residents in G
reen V

alley.  The Trust for P
ublic Land has expressed interest in assisting w

ith the purchase of this area.  
The D

istrict 
together w

ith S
olano Land Trust and R

idge Trail staff m
et w

ith C
ity of V

allejo staff in m
id-A

ugust; it appears the m
atter of w

hether and how
 to dispose of these lands w

ill com
e to the 

C
ity C

ouncil later this fall.  

S
panish V

alley, C
rystal Flats, and S

tone C
orral



B
ay A

rea R
idge Trail R

ealignm
ent

A
m

endm
ent to the proposed alignm

ent of the B
ay A

rea 
R

idge Trail extend north to the O
at H

ill M
ine Trail

B
ay/R

iver Trail -- A
m

erican C
anyon to N

apa P
hase I

P
hase O

ne--E
uclyptus D

rive to G
reen Island R

oad

B
erryessa V

ista A
cquisition

C
onnolly R

anch

H
istoric R

O
W

 A
nalysis

S
tudy to determ

ine location and status of historic road 
R

ights-of-W
ay and w

hether they have value as non-
m

otorized recreational trails

Linda Falls

M
aster P

lan D
evelopm

ent

First scheduled update to the M
aster P

lan adopted in 
January 2009

M
illiken R

eservoir Trails and P
icnic A

rea Feasibility S
tudy

W
ould construct approxim

ately 3 m
iles of B

ay A
rea 

R
idge Trail plus addional feeder and loop trails, along 

w
ith a staging and picnic area

M
oore C

reek O
pen S

pace P
ark

N
apa R

iver E
cological R

eserve Im
provem

ents

N
ew

ell P
reserve Im

provem
ents

P
rovide on-site w

ater supply for group cam
pground for 

cattle 

R
iver to R

idge Trail E
nhancem

ents

R
iver to R

idge TrailLot line adjustm
ent to legalize R

iver to R
idge Trail as 

constructed (it curently encroaches on private property 

R
iver to R

idge Trail E
ntrace E

nhancem
ents

R
iver to R

idge TrailC
orrect drainage problem

s to trail can be used year-
round.

Tw
o volunteer w

ork w
eekends in M

arch and A
pril and tw

o m
ore in M

ay of 2010 w
ere organized by the D

istrict to clear brush, im
prove drainage, and surface about 300 feet of the 

trail w
ith quarry fines to control problem

s w
ith m

ud.  V
olunteers com

pleted additonal w
ork in A

ugust 2011.

C
onservation easem

ent accepted in spring 2008 from
 Land Trust of N

apa C
ounty to provide additional protection for this 39 acre property, w

hich is ow
ned by the land trust

In D
ecem

ber of 2012 the B
ay A

rea R
idge Trail C

ouncil approved the proposed realignm
ent of the R

idge Trail through N
apa C

ounty as requested by the D
istrict.

S
taff has com

pleted a com
prehensive review

 of historic rights-of-w
ay, and is now

 focusing attention on those w
hich have greatest potential.

C
onservation easem

ent accepted by D
istrict in 2007 to facilitate Flood D

istrict project and grant funding

The M
aster P

lan for 2008-2013 w
as approved in January 2009

P
arking area paved, and rock barrier installed to control vehicular access in 2007.  Trash enclosure constructed and entry signs restored by volunteers in 2008. D

eteriorated kiosk rem
oved in 2008.   The D

istrict in July 2008 assum
ed 

the C
ounty's role in m

anaging the preserve under the joint m
anagem

ent agreem
ent w

ith D
FG

.  A
 new

 m
aintenance contract w

ith the non-profit organization O
ptions 3 w

as started in January 2009.  The old deteriorated inform
ation kiosk, 

w
hich had becom

e a serious eyesore, w
as rem

oved in N
ovem

ber 2008.

Installation of anim
al silouettes along the entryw

ay fence illustrating the types of birds and m
am

m
als that can be found in the area com

pleted by E
agle S

cout candidate in 2008.  In N
ovem

ber 2008 five V
alley O

ak trees w
ere planted at 

the H
ighw

ay 221 entrance to the trail w
ith the assistance of a volunteer from

 C
N

P
S

.  

N
apa R

iver Flood C
ontrol E

asem
ent

A
 new

 inform
ation kiosk w

as installed at the entrance in D
ecem

ber 2008 as part of a B
oy S

cout project.  S
everal Live O

ak seedlings w
ere donated by C

N
P

S
 and have been planted at the entrance to im

prove its appearance.  

D
eeds accom

plishing the adjustm
ent in property boundaries betw

een S
yar and the S

tate have been recorded.  

C
onstruction of patio, restroom

s and cooking facilities com
pleted in 2008 using S

tate P
rop 12 funds.

A
cquisition of 673 acres in the M

oore C
reek W

atershed com
pleted in D

ecem
ber 2008.  

P
urchase of 224 acres from

 the Land Trust of N
apa C

ounty for use as a public park com
pleted in early 2008 using S

tate P
rop 12 funds.

O
at H

ill M
ine Trail

C
om

pleted Projects

C
onstructionof approxim

ately 5 m
iles of C

lass I bicycle and pedestrian path in the vicinity of A
m

erican C
anyon along the N

apa R
iver w

as com
pleted in A

pril 2012, in partnership 
w

ith the C
ity of A

m
erican C

anyon, D
epartm

ent of Fish and G
am

e and N
apa V

allejo W
aste M

anagem
ent A

uthority.  A
 form

al opening cerem
ony w

as held June 2, 2012.

A
s part of the arrangem

ent w
ith the land trust on the D

istrict's purchase of B
erryessa V

ista, the land trust w
as w

illing to use som
e of the proceeds from

 the transaction to fund a w
ell 

pum
p and distribution system

 at the P
reserve.  H

ow
ever, the first w

ell drilled by the C
ity of A

m
erican C

anyon cam
e up dry.  The C

ity has dropped plans for digging any m
ore test 

w
ells.

B
oard adhoc com

m
ittee appointed.  M

ethodology for doing update has been agreed upon.  P
roject w

as delayed due to com
peting dem

ands on staff tim
e (prim

arily the effort to keep 
N

apa's state parks from
 closing.  A

 draft update has been prepared by staff w
orking w

ith the B
oard ad hoc com

m
ittee for the M

aster P
lan update, and released by the B

oard at the 
A

pril 9, 2012 m
eeting for public com

m
ent. The plan update w

as adopted by the B
oard at its June 2012 m

eeting.

The feasibility study has been com
pleted, and accepted by the B

oard of D
irectors.  The N

apa C
ity C

ouncil in N
ovem

ber, 2009 approved city staff recom
m

endation to hold off on the 
M

iliken R
eservoir trails project until the H

ennessey trail project is up and running.

M
aster P

lan U
pdate The O

at H
ill M

ine Trail w
as form

ally opened in M
ay 0f 2008, after a m

ajor volunteer w
ork party doing signage installation, brush rem

oval and erosion control.



S
kyline P

ark R
oad and Trail Im

provem
ents 

S
kyline P

ark C
oncessionaire A

greem
ent R

enew
al

S
kyline P

ark Trail Im
provem

ents

M
ajor volunteer event to reroute and repair trails

S
kyline P

ark Facility Im
provem

ents
P

artner-sponsored im
provem

ent include a second 
greenhouse and a covered equestrian arena.

S
outh N

apa W
etlands H

abitat A
rea

Transfer to the D
istrict those w

etlands ow
ned by the 

N
apa C

ounty flood control district betw
een the N

apa 
R

iver, H
ighw

ay 29 and N
ew

port D
rive for use as 

habitat and nature-based recreation.

S
tate P

arks
A

ssum
e m

anagem
ent of B

othe-N
apa V

alley S
tate P

ark 
and keep it and the B

ale G
rist M

ill open

D
onation of 3,400 acres of open space to the D

istrict 
by B

ob and E
valyn Trinchero

W
ild Lake R

anch
A

ssist land trust w
ith planning and possible joint 

m
anagem

ent of trails, cam
ping and picnic areas.

The D
istrict took over operations of the parks on A

pril 1, 2012, and have a 5 year agreem
ent w

ith the S
tate to continue operating the parks.

The D
istrict participated in the developm

ent of a strategic plan for the property, together w
ith other public lands in the area, that w

as led by the Land Trust of N
apa C

ounty.  The 
land trust has decided, at least for the near term

, to m
anage the W

ildlake-D
uff property itself.

Trichero O
pen S

pace A
cquisition

The donation w
as com

pleted on D
ecem

ber 29, 2010.  A
 related granting of an access easem

ent to the Lake B
erryessa R

esort Im
provem

ent D
istrict w

as com
pleted in m

id-January 
2011.  

Transfer w
as approved in concept by the flood control district, and P

ark D
istrict staff prepared the first draft of a transfer agreem

ent.  S
ubsequently, attorney's for the flood district 

concluded it w
ould be better from

 their perspective for the flood district to retain ow
nership of the property, due to their ongoing m

aintenance obligations.

D
istrict staff negotiated renew

al of concessionaire agreem
ent on behalf of the C

ounty.  The renew
al involved changes to the fee schedule and am

endm
ents to and approval of subagreem

ents w
ith three non-profit partner oranizations.

E
rosion control w

ork on Lake M
arie R

oad, and paving of cam
pground loop road, com

pleted in 2007 using S
tate P

rop 12 funds.  

S
taff  w

orked w
ith S

P
C

A
 and V

-O
-C

A
L to sponsor a w

eekend w
ork party on O

ctober 15-17, 2010.  A
pproxim

ately 110 volunteers w
orked to reroute and repair trails experiencing 

serious erosion problem
s.  S

P
C

A
 is donating $1,000 tow

ard expenses.

The proposals for a second greenhouse and a covered arena  w
ere approved by the D

epartm
ent of G

eneral S
ervices and by the C

ounty B
oard of S

upervisors.   The sponsors of 
these projects are now

 raising funds for im
plem

entation. 


	Agenda 130909.pdf
	Agenda Item 3.A Parks financial statement 6-30-13.pdf
	Agenda Item 3.B budget amendment 13-14 .pdf
	Agenda Item 3.B attachment 1 NCRPOSD budget 2013-14 proposed 130909.pdf
	Agenda Item 4.A Park Minutes 8-13-13.pdf
	Agenda Item 4.A Park Minutes 8-23-13.pdf
	Agenda Item 4.A Park Minutes JUNE 10 _2_.pdf
	Agenda Item 4.b Staff Reportable Actions.pdf
	Agenda Item 4.B Staff Reportable Actions Attachment 1 GLS7505_1194271.pdf
	Agenda Item 4.c PSOMAS amendment 2 staff report.pdf
	Agenda Item 4.e Project Status Report 130909.pdf

